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1-1 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1970' 

9:49 A.:IL 
• 4••••••160v.p. 
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(The following proceedings odour in chambers. 

All counsel presentl .defendants absent.) 

THE COURT: All dounsel are present. 

DO yod have sore matter you: wish to bring up? 

1.4R. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

Obviously, a viola 	of the security order. 

In yesterdayts Herald Express 

THE COURT: The Security Order? 

MR. UNAREK: The publicity order. 

YeSterdayls Herald Express, dated Wednesday, 

September 30th, a Portion tit which I have here. The headline,' 

the article at 'age 2, stater, "Tate Attorneys Argue Over 

'Atkins' Cellmatest Story." 

It talks about things that we talked about in 

oambars, your Honor. 

THE COURT What about it, ar. Kanarek? 

MR. HANAREK: Well, your Honor, I ask that those 

statements be suppressed. 

THE COURT: What'statements1 

MR. KANAREK; Those alleged Statements that are 

:referred to in that article. 

What is the Use ot having a publicity order? 

COURT; well, I agree, 
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Apparently somebody discussed what occurred in 

chaMbers, but who? 

MR. .KANAREK: I don't know, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Idon4t either. 

14R. KANAREK: I know, but what I am saying is, what is 

the use, your Rotors  of just having it? The idea is to 

protect the defendants. 

. TRE COURT.. I assure you, Mr. Kanarek, if I find out 

who is talking about these things, I will do something about 

it. 

R. UNARM Weil, Mr, Farr wrote the article. We 

can have an evidentiary hearing and find out. 

We are dealing With people's live0 in this case. 

THE COURT: Unfortunately, it isn't that simple. 

Mr. Parr can simply refuse to divulge the identity of his 

sources  and that is the end of it. 

MR. FITZGERALD: If I may see the article? 

(The Court hands the article to Mr. Fitzgerald.) 
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TIM COURT: But /.warn all counsel that if I have 

any evidence of this ilublidity order being violated and 

who is respopsibletot it$  I intend:to do aoMethipg aboutit. 

You have all been told enough tamer so I dqnrt have to, go 

thrOugh that again. 

KR. SHINN: I can assure the COurt that,I •didn't 

divulge any infOrmation aboUt Miss Atkins. 

MR, FITZGBRALDt or did II  your Honor, 

MR. =ICH: Nor did I. 

.MR. HUGHES: Nor did I. 

VIZ COURT: So that leaves you, Mr. Kanatek. 

MR, KANARBX: I ask to be sworn, on it, then., your 

Honor; I didn't, 

MR..SHINN: Actually, the articlel  I donrt think --

there is no details or .nothing, your Honor. 

MR, VITZGERALD1 Right. As I read here, the first 

paragraph seems to be the only -- first two or three 

paragraphs seem -  to be the only material in the story that 

relates to the in-chambers conference and it says)  and I 

quote, "Testimony in the Sharon, Tate-Leno La Bianca murder 

trial was delayed today by an hour-long conference between 

defense and prosecution attorneys in Superior Court Judge 

Charles H. 04.der1s chambers,. The chambers session was 

devoted to legal arguments on the upcoming, testimony by 

Virginia Graham and Roni Howard, former cell:mates of 

defendant Susan Atkins. Mrs; Graham and Mrs. Howard are 
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expected to testify later in the week about Miss Atkins 

2 
Melling them or her• part in the Tate• olayingt," end Of ' 

quote., Then -- 

Then the. article goes on to refer to Juan Flynn. 

MR. KANAREKT That's a confeSsion„ your, &nor. 
1 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, I'think that the press, when 

I walked out into the helix  ail came back from the rest-

room at the latter part pt the'morning'recess, knew the 

subject ratter of the conference in chambers. And it has 

10 been kn6wn to the press that. thisiS one Olithe legal: iveues 

• 11 
	in the case. 

• -12 
	 THE COURT:• Well, all right. In'any event,'I-  don't 

• 13 know who. divulged, the information so there is nothing I can 

14 do about it.. I don't consider this to be particularly 

15 pre judicial to anyone. 

	

16 
	 It is technically a violation of the pUblicity 

order, that is true. If you have any information on the 

13 subjeCt, Mr. Kanarek, I'm certainly willing to consider it. 

	

'19, 
	 MR. KANAREK: I have no ,- even if / bad information, 

20' my purpose is not to be punitive to countel. My, purpose 

	

'21 
	here -- 

	

22 
	 THE COURT f Well, I Can't do anything about "it unless 

I know Who is responsible, can I? 

	

24 
	 MR. UNARM Well, I thitk your Honor could OOndu.at 

S an evidentiary hearing and 4f there is some 5Ort of a 

26 
privilege; the privilege could be -- would bewaived if these 

12,354  
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eonvertations occurred la the presence of people who were 

not privileged. 

In other words, it the same way as the attorney. 

,client privilege is waived. 

THE COURT: AllriEht. Anything. elsel. gentlemen? 

MR. KANAREK: I mote foram evidentiary hearing, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Motion is'detied. 

MR, BUGLXOSI: I have,  a: couple of matters. 
J• 

I believe there is going to be a stipulation 

that on ?age 9396 of the transcript,?  Lines -- 

MR, SHINN: What volume? 	, 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Volume 741  Line /0-Should read,, 7' 

"and a. blade with a• 13/16 of an inch at its widest point," 

as opposed to" 3/16 of an inch," as it presently reads, 

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated. 

MR, KANAREK: So stipulated, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: So stipulated, 

MR.. laTZGERALD: We previously discussed this, your 

gonor. 

MR, SHINN: So. stipulated. 

THE COURT: You are stipulating to a change in the 

transcript; is that right? 

MR. WILIOSI; Yes, your Honor. That it read "13/16" 

as opposed to'S/16," 

THE COURT: It will be so ordered, The transcript 
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16 

17 

will be changed to reflect that. 

MR. BUG4sIOSI.: Now, your Honor, about the other thing 
2 

yeaterday. I had Murray Nehlman, I forgot how to pronounce 

. his last name, check Page 11,833 of the transcript, Lines 

20 to 23, and as far as he can tell the transcript is 

accurate 4._ 

Well, these are the words that he, got down, 

Lines 20 through 23. 

AR, SHINN: What volume are you talking about? 

MR. BUGLIOSI:. 103.. 

THE COURT: What page? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Page 11,833. 

TEE COURT: Just a second. All right, go ahead. 
13 	

.MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't recall his using that exact 

language. I recall him using more c;ear words.. "The only 
15• 

way I can show the blackman1" or, "The only way r'm going 

to Show the black man," words to that effect, "is,to. go 

down there and ki11 1  blab;  b1oh0„bie.W. 
18 

9 

10. 

11 

12 , 

So I would request that I be permitted to ask 
19 

. 20 

2L 

him again what Manson told him on that day beCause I' don't 

thihk the transcript is clear. 

-As far as time is, conc'erned, l'think we consume 
22 

a lot more time discussing .this. 
• -28 
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FITZGE1tALD1 We discussed it among ourselves, 

Mr. Kanarek, fir. **het*. Mr. Shinn and I„ and we are not 

in agreement as1 .tci-  Me.. BugliOsits assertion that Mr. 

Vlynn testified as to .something.  other:than what is in the 

transcript. • 	 • 

The nature of oux.discussion oas in the area 

of Mr.- flyagr  s peculiar granmer• and syntax', on occasion. 

It is just as likely that ,  that, .is Whit ,he 	as not. 

I am not attacking your assertion, .13.1.,tt we are 

not -willing to stipulate. 

MR. IleOLIOSI: I iton.3 t want a stipulation. I at 

not asking for a stipulation. 

• THE COURT: What Was the context in 'which O. s 

occurred? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: There was a conversation with Mr; 

Man***  .Clem. Tufts anti '.Bruce Davis in July of '69 on the 

boardwalk. 

THE COURT.: What is the relevancy a the conversations 

MR. BUGLIOSI4 Oh, the relevahey,p yous ftwar4is 

Mr. Moson talking about showing the black man and the 

pigs by going down there and killing a Isrhole bunch. of 

pigs. 

The relevancy is basically the motive for 

these murders, es alleged by the prosecution, by showing. 

the .black man by killing a bunch of pigs. That, 

tinily , , is the motive that the People are alleging for 
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these murders, that. Manson was going to show the black man 

how to start Halter Skater by killing a bunch of pigs. 

''• WE COURT:. Well, he answered the question: 

- 	you asked hiita What -did 'Kr. 4anson say,, Juan? 

And he gave an answer. 

- M.. =GLIM: Right. 

10—position is that the transcript is in error,. 

and I-  witto ask him, again. 

As I indicated to the Court yesterday, out of 

these. 11.„000 pages)  there are probably 50'Q examples. where 

a witness was asked the sanie question twice on peripheral 

issues which were 'totally inconsequential. 

AlsO, in, addition to that, not only were the 
, 

issues totally inconseqUentia4 but there was no quarrel 

among the, prosecution and the defense as to what-the 

witness 0airt. 

It is IYatit of the trial. You can ask the 

'witness the same question twica:.,, 	•f•-' 

. Now, your Honor, bare there is a dispute- as 

to the correct language,: and I am costal:111)i not going to 

buy what the court reporter aays.. And not only that, but 

it is not inconsequential, it is very important, 

To me, your lionor, it is just standard operating, 

procedure: -If there is question about it, just ask then 

perSon over again. 

I agree with Mr. Fitzgerald, they don't have 
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to stipulate and agree to change it, as they did with 

thl,rteen, :.sixteenth.s I am not asking that. I am simply 

going to ask the question over again. 

I don't agree with the court reporter. 
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KANAREK: "Let him make the noticed motion and 

put in a declaration, your Honor.,. and we can have an 

evidentiary hearing with the court ,  reporter. 

That is the. way your lionor has indicated in the 

past -- 

.Max 13UGLIO3I: IA that:your position,. Mr. Onarek, • 
that henceforth you can never aSk the witnesS the .same 

thing twice? 

'toll have been asking Flynn the same thing 

• 3.11.E. CODRT: Gentlemen,- we ar.0 not going to spend an 

bout in here with colloquy back and forth.. 

MIL SHINN; May I ask Mr. BugliOsi one question, 

-17/017 tgWtof a simple question? 

DiJOLIOSI: YeS. '  

10‘ .SHINN; In what manner do you think it is a 

different.answert Bow 44, you 'come to that Conclusion? 

14R. 13U.  GEIOSI, I heard what he told me several times 

personally and also on the stand. 
4, 	 4: 

SHINN: "Y,Ou, 	there- are a couple of.  words 

missing there? 

The only' way I could,ehow the black man and 

the pigs. Theonly way to get going, is to sh,ow the black 
pigs 

marl and the r  i„ is to go down there. 

'ME GMT: I don't see any substantial difference 

with what be intended to say and what he, in fact, said, 
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according to the transcript.' 

14R. BUGLIOSI: 	point is that I don't see what 

problem we are having here. If I have a desire to ask 

the witness the same question .again , and it is being 

-done every day,, 25-, 30 times, on inconsequential matters 

I think it 'is just standard operating procedure.. If I am 

questioning the court reporter,. I can ask that same -ques-

tion rice, . 

I don't want to confuse what I am doing, 

your -Honor, with asking for a stipulation. That - is a 

totally different matter. This 'is not. asking for a 

stipulation., 

I don't see why either party, the defense or 

the prosecution, should be bound by what the court reporter 

• takes' dowit. They make errors., 

. • '• TBR COURT: -It is true, they make errors, but his 

notes apparently 'reflect what the transcript said. 

. MR. BUGLIOSI: But their notes are in error very 

frequently. 

Vox 	That' is what you say. 

BUGLIOSI: That is what any attorney would say 

or any ,Nage mutt say,:that the cottzt: 'reportermaes 

errors. 

THE COURT: ',We are 'not -'talking about .generally. 

We, are talking about this spectfic ,question. 

BUGLIOSI: 1 .  agree. - 
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3b 

U 

They wouldn't be human, you know, if they 

did& t make errOrss 

1 think the court repotting in this case has 

been very excellent, ,an4 I'd like to say that, it has been 

excellent, but thete is tot no way to avoid error by the 

court reporters., It is just an impossibility,. 

.THE COURT: I an not going to: allow it. I think it 

is iludttlY pre icial.  
The answer is in. I think it is responsive. 

am , not. going to allow it.. 
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20 

Now, there is another matter 1 want to take up, 

and that is this conversation yesterday that Ntxk. Flynt 

testified to on the day that he and Mr. Manson started,for 

the ice cream parlor. 

have gone back and reviewed the transcript 

of the earlier conversation, to which Mr:OitZgerald elicited 

some statements from Mr. Flynn on cross-exaMinatlon, and 

I have concluded that this Part of the conversation" 

the witness/ testimony yesterday) should not have gone in, 

and 1 am going to admonish the jury to disregard it.. 

MR. BUOLIOS11 Will the Court reserve its ruling 

40t for a brief second just for me to argue on it? 

THE COURT; ,All right. 

MR. BUGLIOBTt This is MD, your. honor. 

- THE COURT; I know. We discussed this at some 

length yesterday at the bench, so I am not unmindful-of 

what your position it. 

MR, BUGLIOSI1 Right. 

submit, your Honor„ that no matter how 

prejudicial it is, the law is elear,/. People vs, Pike, and 

several other cases, Albertson,nomatter how pre, udioial 

it is, you can bring in'eVidence of Other conduct of the 

defendant tf it establishes ident#Y, ioduwoperandi.- 
, 

1 say that what Manson did on these two nights 

in question is so unique that it prObaOly is unparalleled " . 
ih the 	of crime. To select a home for no reason 

22 
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whatsoever and send pebple in there, tie the victims up 

and out them up_. I oanst think of any other case, there 

probably have been other cases where this has happened, but 

I am not aware of it. Telling Juan Flynn to do. the same 

thing, stopping in front of a relative$s holm)  no reason 

in the,  world, going in- there, tie them up *and out them up. 

THE COURT: Of course, what we are talking about is 

not conduct but a conversationf  

Nothing was done to implement what was said, if 

it was said, 

MA. BUOIsIOSI: If anything,• that is all the more 

reason why the prosecution should be able to bring it 

because it is 'not 'as harmful to the defense as it would 

ha'e been if lapin had accepted the proposal and gone in 

there and actually killed. 

We are concerned with Mansonts state armind. 

Asking someone else, before these murders, to go into a 

home, tie the victims up who he felt were pigs, and out them' 

up. 

'Dais is so unique. I mean, it comes under MO* 

I. have had eases• where you can bring in 

evidence Of other crimes where there is nowhere near the 

similarity that we have in this situation here. 

I defy the' defense, your Honor,' to come up With 

another example in any of the casep'in'Oalifornia or 

anywhere in this country where you had a situation like 
4 
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that, where you stop in front of a virtual atrangerts 

home and say, "Let}s go in there and tie them up and out 

them t113." 
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, 
If they can come tip 'with some .other case, theil 

I Would say this is not MO. But  1 canft thinkyof 

To me,. this, is so Unique that the jury  is 

entitled to hear this, to help them decide whether Manson, 

on these two nights in queStion„ actually commanded these 

people to, go into strangers,' homes, tie them up, as they 

were, in both Tate and La Dianca, and out .them up. 

They are entitled to know about this because 

when they hear what he did with Flynn, they can draw the 

inference: Yes, this is the exact, .precise type of 

individual who would have done what the prosecution said 

hp did,on August 9th and 10th, because here he did it on 

another occasion With Juan Vlynn. 

MR: MICA.: Your Honor, if T might interrupt, 

. 	I think the same analogy is a solicitation to 

kill: 

Definitely, that particular evidence would be 

admisSible, clearly admissible, to show the intent)  the 

O, or whatever it may be;  .and x, would submit that bn this 

subject this is the same thing. it is,definitely 

adMissible. 
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MA, BUGLIOSIt If we had a situation, your Honor, 

where he told Mr. Flynn, "Letts gain there and rob- these 

people and if they reapt then we'll kill them." But here 

we. do net, - "Let's go in there; tie the& Up. and%0Utthem, 

because,  theytre 

THE COURT: Well, of course„- that isn't exactly what 

it said. .What it said was, "Well„ -why.don't,we?". 

"Why don't we?" 

MR, MIAMI: Well, we are not going to be able to 

get the, exact words, your. Honor, ,and the .law on modus 

operandi does not require the exact words. Zt's obvious 

to the defense what Manson meant by the "why don't we?" 

That's why they are. trying to keep it out. It's pretty 

obvious that he was asking Flynn to go in ttlere and Flynn 

declined. 

But the point is,.  your Honor, this is so 

unbelievable, what happened on August 9th, and 10th, that 

Xtve got to convince this jury that some human being really 

would be that satanical that they. would de something like 
. 	. 

this,' Because you rust dealt send people out botrangers' 

homes in the middle of the night, tie them up,  and -cut them 

up without a reason. 

Nowi 	putting op evidence that this is the 

exact type of person .who would do that:' He's done it on 

another.  occasion. 'He wanted Flynn to do it, 

They can say, well, I tend to believe the 
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prosecUtion now because on another occasion be wanted some-

one else to do eSsentially the same thing., 

r think it tomes in under MO, your Honor. 

I would ask this of the Court 	it's already 

in the record, the jury has already heard it -- I would ask 

.the Court to think about it for a couple of days, because 

it is important to the prosecution, it's important to the 

defense. 
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In good faith I do believe that it is admissible 

under the modus operandi exoeption. I'm citing the Pike 

ease, Albertson case% I have several other cases yhere the 

courts say no matter how prejudieial it is 

THE COURT: I'm familiar-  withthat. 

MR. MUSICH: ,I believe there is a use, and I'm 

trying to think of the facts of it; where the one particular 

person was solicited, or was asked, to' participate in some 

type of conspiracy, robbery or murder, whatever it may have 

been, refusing, and someone else trent into it, or there 

were other parties-in the conspiracy. That testimony was. 

admissible. He did testify. 

I think the facts are quite similar. I mean, 

as far as the analogy,. I would urge upon the Court the 

same analogy of soliciting someone to commit an unlawful 

act, 

THE COURT: If you'want.some additional time to give 
,.. 	• 

me some authorities on the subject --'but I donit want to 

delay the decision on this. I'mant to do something - within 

the next -- no later than tomorrow at the latest, 

MR. FITZGERALD: The problem is on reoross- . 
examination the defense attorneys are going to be faced • 
with a dilemma.' It the jury is going to be instructed to 

disregard it, obviously we will not cross-examine him*  on 

the conversation. On the Other hand, if your Honor is going 

to rule that it is admissible, then we are going to cross- 

ka 

• 	2 

21. 

22 

' 23 

24 

25 

26 

000022

A R C H I V E S



Y. 

12370 

10 

11; 

12 

13: 

L4 

15 

35 

311 

18,  

10 • 

20 

22. 

23 

• tt 

26. 

examine him,  on circumstances surrounding the conversation. 

So we are going to have to know before recross-examination 

takes place, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The other grounds for admisaibility, 

your Honor, actually, the defense is the one that, got into 

this, which just bolsters our right to go into it further, 

THE COURT: No, `ho, that isn-'t so, Mr... Bugliosi. 

That's not to. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr, Fitzgerald asked him -- 

THE CODRT1 Yes, I read the transcript again this 

morning. 

MR. BUMIOSI: 	about directing your attention to 

this particular occasion. He says, "I want to ask you" 

some questions about it." X think that's what the transcript 

says. 

'Then, Vv. Flynn sald„ "Yes." 

Then eventually he was cut off. 

But. Mr, Fitzgerald is the one that went into 

this occasion that most impressed -- 

THE COURT: He referred to the conversation, correct. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 	that most impressed Mr. Flynn. And 

then Mr, Fitzgerald also paid, "1 want to ask you some 

questions about that." That also in the transcript, 

THE, COURT: That's true. 

MR. SHINN:. But, yOur,Honor -- 

THE COURT: The conversation was not gone into. 

  

000023

A R C H I V E S



12,371 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Well '-- 

MR. SHINN: The Court is going to also have to 

3 
Consider, your Honor, the fact that this is going to be 

4 ' limited to only Mr, Manson and it Would be highly 

5 
prejudicial to the other three defendants, too, your 

6 Honor. 

7 
	 ' MR. BUGLIOSI: That's the same argument as to -, 

- 
	 Tom. SUM It's not the same argument. 

9 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: 	as to confessions or fingerprint0 

10 or anything. 

11 
	 MR. SRINN: That's true. But here WO have somewhat: 

12 of 'an admission or a. confession. 

13 

	
TRE COURT.: How muoh more redirect do you have? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Not very much, your Honor. About 15 

IS, minutes, 10 minutes. 

16., • • 	THE COURT,: Well, I think mi., Fitzgerald has a good 

17 point. They should know before Mr. Flynn is excused 

whether or not this conversation is going to be allowed, 

19. 
 or the jury is going to be instructed to disregard it, 

20 
	 MR, MICH: Let me dee 14 I can find that case, your 

21 Honor. I know I read it. I don't know 	it might be on 

my desk. 

23 
	 THE COURT: Otherwise Mr, Flyrih could be exCused 

24 311ot:temporarily. We will have the doctors coming in this 

26 afternoon, so -- 	
A,  4 

.26 
	 But I dontt want' to delay it. That's the point' 
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:3 

 

I'm trying to make to you. 

.MR. BUGLIOSI: i underStand. 

THE COURT: T want to do it while it is still in.  

the jury's mind. 

MR, HUGHES; gay X inquire, your Honor, what technique 

you, anticipated referring the jury back to that statement? 

Because the statement said again is fairly Prejudicial. 

THE 'COURT: Well, ITU be guided. by what you 

gentlemen say, I don't want to be ambiguous if I giVe 

them an. instruction. I want them to be instructed as to 

the specific conversation so that there is no question about 

it. 

MR. DUOLIOSI: I think 	well, go ahead, you are 

still. talking. 

MR. maims: Yeah. I was thinking perhaps just 

referring it back to a statement about in front of a house 

where he asked if there was a dog inside. I am. very 

.hesitant about those words, "out them up." 

THE COURT: Well*  the conversation is contained on 

Page 12*265 starting on Line 23 and going over to the next 

page. There's some introductory statements in the. answer 

which I think could be read and then the part about.  going 

inside or -- actually, the only. part that is objectionable 

is the part where he quotes Or purports to quote what 

Mr, Manson said, "Well, why don't we- go in there and tie 

them up," And so forth. That comes In the last few 

4 . 

6: 

7. 

3 

9 

3,0 

12 

13 

3,4 

15 

16 

17 

Is 

 

26 
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26 

12,873 

sentences. 

So the first part of it could be read tO orient 

them and then they could simply be admonished to disregard 

the entirety of the conversation. 

MR,.BUGLIOSII I would say this again:„ your Honor, 

before we go out; I think the ?eople have already put on- a 

prima facie case of modus operandi. This situation is very 

similar to the Tate-La Bianca situations where Manson 

thoUght these people were pigs, the Victims were tied-p  they,  

were cut with knives. I think itls almost incumbent at this 

paint upon the defenseto; shoW,theC‘rt why there are 

substantial dissimilaAti,e0 which would take it outside of 

the modus operandi. 	 4 . 

I think as it stands right now, the state of the 

record, we do have an MO situation: - 

THE =HT: Well, the part that concerns me,. Mr. 

Bugliosi, first of 4111  it's ImprOper redirect because It 

wasn't gone into on cross. However, that, or course, could 

be overcome by permission from. the Court to open the 

direct. 

• But that isn't really the point. The point is 

that it consists of What could be .considered perhaps to be 

a rhetorical queOtion asked by Mr. Manson if, in fact, it 

was said. And. because or its nature and the fact that 

it, according to Mt. Flynn, occurred some two months before 

the murders in this ease,..T just think it's too remote. 
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IIR. BUGLIOSX: Well, your Honor,. we can ,give you 

cases On MO going back three, four, titre years earlier. 

THE COURT: ITust all these things depend on the facts. 

MR. BUGLIOSE: Right. 

THE COURT: Not just On time. Not just on this, not on 

that, on the entire s  tqtality of everything, 

.MR. BUGLIO4f::1 That's right. But itin,I1,0041A 1,emote, 
4 	. 

we are tasking' about two months,. which is -- 

THE COURT: Well., that!isn!t:  exaOtly the point, 

Mr. Bugliosi. I'm sure you can find me a, case that Went • ;. 
back farther than two months. Thatto no  nod the • point: 

MR. BUGLIOSI: How is two months remote in this. case? 

On August 8th -- 

THE COURT: It's remote When taken together with what 

was said and the circumstances of this particular'occasion. 

'MR, BUGLIOSI: X don't -- 

10 

11 

12, 

14 

14 

15 

16 

In; 	17 

18 

19•  

go 

22 

2  

24. 

2,5 
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THE COURT: Et may very well be that xr. Manson, if 
.1 

he said this, had precisely itt mind to do what was done 

in the Tate-La. Hianca murders*  assuming that he had some

thins to -do with that I.don't know. 

BUGLIOSI: I think that's a matter for argument, 

isn't *t it? 

COURT: But the statement itself is not sufficien 1 

clear and Contains within itself sufficient prejudice, so 

X think it should be ,excIude44, 

BUGiaOSIt' went  Itan talk to Mr. Flynn about 

it an.4 go into more 

THE COURT.; He isn't going to be able to answer that 

question.. 

BUGLIOSI: Well, '1 deliberately didn't gp into 

too. much, detail on this,  because the defense was scrtonitng 

to keep it out, so I just: put on the bare skeleton, on it. 

1e did say that Manson, wanted him to go in 

there. Now, that is in the record,. that *He wanted me to 

go in there:.)' sow, he was there. Mr. Flynn was there with 

Mr. Manson. And the relationship between human beings,. 

their know what the other po,trty intended, even animals know. 

that. And ,Flynn said, "He wanted me to go in there." 

That's the word. "Re wanted." 

THE COURT: Well, that's a conclusion. 

BUGLIOSI: 1411, I think this is up to the --

they can g0 into this on cross,examitation. It's a matter 

	

4b-1 	I 

4 . 

S. 

6 

•. 	'9- 

	

.. 	•10. 
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4b-2 	of cross-examtnation to t,'Say, 	 isft't it • 

true that M.r. Manson was just joking with.youl  or something 

3 
	Me that. But the state of the record -$.8 now that he 

4c fla.4.  wanted Flynn to go in there. 

10. 

12 

• 13 

'14 

5 

15 

17 

38 
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• WE: COURT:: Well,' VII, as I say, give you some 

additional r.ime to give me .  any other `authorities that you 

Wish to, Butt, again, i dot want to'delarthe decision 

.on it beyond tomorrow. at ,the latest. 

Anything els e beeote we „go beck out? 

All right. Again, gentlemen, the doctor's, so 

far as I know, wilt be here at 2:b0 o'clock this afternoon 

in oonxlettion with Hendricks, Michael Hendricks. I think 

the procedure with respect to the doctors will be simply 

you all, have -- or will have by then -- copies- of both 

• floctore reports, 

Do you antiCipate asking any questions? 

MR. BUQL/OSX: Very few:, it any, your Honor. I think, 

' really, this -- 

COURT: :Of course, we'don't .now what Dr. Abe , 

s 8014g to say yeti 

BUOLIOSIt •;--, is basically for the Court to 

determine. I'm just wondering whether any of us should ask 

any -questions other than the -Court. it's up to the -Court 

to decide whether this maw — 

• THE COURT: As I Indicated 'yesterday,:  I will give 

counsel an opportunity to inquire within reasonable limits 

on the reports, but*  bearAmmind, gentlemen)  the issue is 

Mr. Hendricks' coVetenOy. The specific purpose for which 

the doctors were appointed was to determine his ability 

_to perceive and to comprehend when was it? . a year ago 

4o-1 

.*. 
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All right. Let's go back into court and 

resume — 
mit*  KANAREK: tour Honor, how do we handle it on 

cross-FeXamination on this? 
'THE COUR:23. 'As to what? 

EMAREK; In connection 'with these matters as 

to the statement. 

roughly,. a little over a year,. in the summer of 1969. 

MRS )3U01a0SI: Actually, over a. year. 

THE COURT: SoMetime.  during 1569. I have forgotten 

the last date. • : 

11R.; BUGLIOSI: July* I think 

,• THE COURT: I've, alregkdy determine4 from a previous 
session wi,th Mr. Hendricks that under the strict require- 

ments of .the Evidence CO40 'he. it 'competent. 	that is, 

referring now to the etateMents 

MR: FITZGERA1.1):." 701. 

TiTE %Oa: 101 of the Evidence Code. The reason 

the 'doctors were appointed was because of the question 

raised by A'cOpiie vs. McCaughan as to Whether, -or not at 
the time to which his testimony would relate he was able 

;., to perceive and comprehend. It's clear to me from his 

. testimony recently on the question of Competency that he 

.was capable ,of expressing himself concerning the matter 

and that he. was capable of understanding his duty as a 

witness. 
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THE COURT: Wells  would suggest that you stay 

away from the subject of the conversation at this time 

With the understanding that if 1„ decide to leave it in 

you will have the 3:wort:wigs if cross-examination finishes 

this morning, that Mr. Flynn, will be recalled. tomorrow and 

You: will have an opportunity to OomplOte the croOs-examina- 

tion on any subject that• you haven't gone into. 

ER. UNARM ,yes, your Honor. 

-relit* your Honor's statement that this is 

not conduct, that: it' s• words,' I think that ,t4at -- I think 

that's the most Important type 04 	 7.;  

EVOLIO14; That.' a exactly Whitt we're dealing 

with, with Manson's words, in alleging' that, he murdered any 

of the Tate-La Bianca victims. We are talking about his 

word's. 'We are not talking about his conduct. 

Your Honor, on this programming, Mr. .Kanarek 

went into- quite .a  bit of depth as 'tO. what Mr. Flynn 

meant by programming., so it's completely proper redirect. 

have the page where Mr. Kanarek asked him 

about it, what he meant by it. 

Ftirthermore, 'I would even request to, reopen 

direct:, if there is any question in the Court's mind, 

because this programming. is Very -- 

HE 'COURT: I. thin1 we are getting off into -- 

MR. 	 It' a not tangential, your Honor' 

THE COURT: Well, l'think it's time consuming, 
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• . I2  
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23.  

• 
26 

confusing and misleading. 

BUGX.I08Iz :To me,: who understands this 'case 

because ii've worked very close to it, Itm very familiar 

with the word "program." I'm very familiar with the word 

"unprogram.." These were words that Mattson used frequently 

with. hi-s Family. 'And they had specific- meanings to W. 

NansOn. 

It wal be my problem to articulate these 

things clearly to the jury. But I know exactly what these 

words mean. And they go right down to his domination 

over the Featly, to xis •destroying their concepts of what 

they ha?, , learnedt 	school, what their parents 

titE COUIT: ,Tlutt'ifiay,,eil be true. What - are we 

talking about? What is the -point you ate jetting at? 
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BUGLIOSI: I watt to ask him what Manson told him 

about programming. This, was gone into by Mt. Kanarek On 

cross..  

TM COURT: I think the specific objection was to 

a question as to what this witness thought the word meant, 

which seemed to me to be wholly irrelevant. 

MR, Jr.ANAREK: Thatft correct, your Honor, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This is what you. asked him, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. 'UNARM: Your Honor, Mr, Bugliosi slides off the 

 

.10 point. Itls the same thitig in connection with the 

conVersations, He wants a conviction at any price, your 

 

1I 

Hotta.. 
• 

MR4 BUGLIOSI t-Ibis i$, What 'yoU• asked.. 

`MR.. KANAREK: W zat'Iim saying.-- 

THE COURT:: All right, Mi;.-Kanarek;  will you save your 

argument; 	 • 

• 
MR, OUGLIOSI: 	Kanarek asked about programming. 

• • 
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. • The point of the. ' 

matter it; your ROnor has it exactly and he tries to contuse 

us all by .his constant -- he gges on and on for hours. and 

hours',40 to speak. After your. Honor makes a. very good 

analysis, by just the numbers of words that he uses he 

somehow or other gcts your Honor to change your HonOris 

position, And the tact is;  your Honor, right now he's . 

sliding over• the point, 

MA. BVGLIOSI: You asked htil what- programmingmeant. 

'.12 
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MR. KANAREK: Your _Honor has it perfectly. Your Honor 

had it 100 per cent*  It is hts state of mind that is in 

issue, not Mr. Manson's. And it is his state of mind that 

isnot 1•11. •••• 

MR. BUOLIOSI: May I-  askyou'a question? YOu are the 

one that asked hiM what programming meant to hip. 

MR. KANAREK: That's right. And you were asking 

about Mr. Manson. And the Court has. the analysis perfectly. 

And the sheer weight of your nUmbers of your words, you 

keep talking and talking. You are doing it in order to just 

wear Us out. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt You know what I'm afraid of? ThatPu 

make so many objections the Court will want to be fair and, 

start granting some, Itmafraid that he will want to be-

fair and start granting some. He hasn't done it yet. But 

you object to everything I ask. 

(Whereupon., the proceedings were resumed before 

the jury in open court:) 

THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are 

present. 

You may continue, Mr. Bugliosi. 

JUAN' PLYNN„ 

the witness on the stand at the time Of the adjournment, 

resumed. the stand and testified further as follows; 

THg CLERK: Will yOu state your;namel  please. 
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THE WITNESS: My name is Juan Flynn. 
- 	

THE CLERK: Thank you. • 
3 

FURTHER REDIRECT EWINATION 
4 , 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 •  

12 

• 
16 

• 14 

20 

'22 • 

- 	.23 

24 

4II, 	25 

26 

13 

BY MR. EUGLIOSI: 

Juan, directing your attention to Volume 108 

of the transcript, would you read Lines 3 through 13 to 

yourself. That's Page 12,260. 

Have you read those lines to yourself, Juan? 

A. 	Yes. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, 1 must object tO 

Mr. BUgliCsi merely reading the record at this point. It 

is, in a sense, making argument. I gather he's just going 
.to 

read what be just showed the witness. I don't see any 

that's not proper. 

THE COURTT Overruled. 

Q. 	BY MR. BUGLIOSI: To these questions by 

Mr. Hughes, Alan, did you give these answers: 

"CI 	Mr.. Flynn)  :where were you on 

the evening
- 
 ot 4..igust:W,'1969? 

"A. 	can say that I was in a. trailer 
• 

at Spahnis Ranch. 	' 

. How do you know that} - Mr.. Flynn? 
. 	. 

Because 

'Who was witp you? 

Johnny SwartZ. Arid there was 
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"some people that came in the trailer, yOu 

know, and there was Tanya, you know, the 

little girl, And I saw Lulu: in there and 

Sadie and mil. Manson.'r 

Do you remember giving those answers to those 

questions? 

A. 	Yes. 

21 

23 • 

24 

25 

26 
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Q 	Do you remember August the 8th by date? 

	

-A 	No. 

	

-Q 	Did, you use to be in the trailer nearly every 

night after Work? 

• A 	'Yes.. 

	

'0, 	Referring to this incident here where Mr. Swart 

and Tanya and Lulu and Sadie and Mr.; ita:ason were in the 

trade Ao you. know the exact date that they were in the 

trailer7 

	

A 	Not the. exact date, but I can link it, though, 

you know, because I. cant t say,. you 'know, I (It:mi.:4 keep 

track :oE calendars and stuff like that. 

So, you are not positive that it IRO August 

the, ath? 
	

• 

Not  i . am not positive. Is 

S.  4 	Let me ask you this. 

Referring 'to these peOple, now; who you say 

is 	were in the trailer one light. Was that the same night 
A" • 

that Sadie told, you, '111ge are going to get soma pigs"? 

-17 

your;  
)1 	. 

cr.; tr 	 , • 

„ 	
, 

,• • 

 

A 	No. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q 	It is not the same night? 

A 	No. 
• 25.  

26 
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It is-'110t the game night? - 

A 	$0. 

• • Was it the same tight that you observed these 

Seven people get into Swartzi s ear' and drive oEEI 

5-2 	
1 

5. 

THE WITNESS': No, 	 t....-..71/4 
THE COUR ., What answer is suggested? 

I'  ta. ICANAREK:. He is suggesting). your lionor, the ? 
Swer that this vase  

• In. other words, 'Your liOnor., my raottcui is --, 

' THE COURT: The witness answered to. 

Ma. MUREX: .Yeity your onor. 

• in the. context of his. haring spoken to Mr. 

I ynn, and. All of that, when you look At the entire contex A  
( 

.i is. leading and suggeStive. 	 1 

THE COURT; Overruled. 

You may answer'. 

MR.. BUOLIOSI: 

On. this pa.rticular occasion that you were, 	4 

r ferring to 

'41WE COURT: Was'theie an answer to the list questiont 

BUGLIOSI: Wag ,there an answer CO: that., Mr. 

eporter? 

(The ansWer4As read by the reporter.) 

BUFLIOSI: 

Q 	This occasion, 	 Swartz, Tanya,. 

'20 

21 

22 

23, 
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5-3 	Lulu, yourself, Sadie and Manson, about what time did they 

leave that night, referring to Sadie, Mr, Manson and Lulu? 

A 	It was dark, dark time. 

Q 	Do you have an approximate time? 

A 	Oh, tcd say about 900 o'clock. Something like 

that. 

Q 	Do you know where they went from there?.  

A No. 

Looking back now, Juan, do you feel that the 

10. KANAREK: That is calling for — 

BY M...BUGL/OSI: 

Referring again to the night that you. saw these 

SeVett peOple get into a car and -you said. Manson Vas the 

driver. . 

1 

ear they entered Was' -*Plymouth ,or Johnny Swartz's yellow 

16 Ford? 

IONAREIK: .Ambiguous becaUse of the, word feel?" 

your' 40nOr, and also 	 or' clusion. 

tat COURT: Overruled. 

You 'mai answer • 
•• 	

21 	 TNESS:. ,It was a yellow Ford. 

BY M. BUGLIOSI: 	• • 

Q. 	You are sure about that? 

5a fls. 24, 	 A 
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4. 	Incidentally, Juan, when you came out of the 

cabin at Barker Ranch, the night that you said Manson. was 

creeping up with a knife,- were you armed-when you came out 

of the cabin? 

A. 	Yes.. I had 'a shotgun, yes. 

4 	1 believe you testified that' you took LSD 

six, seven or eight times; is that correct? 

Yes. Yes. 

Q. 	Did Manson ever offer you LSD? 

Yes. 
• ) 

MR. XANAR8K; I object, yourlionbr. 
. 	' 	4" 	• 

Your Bondr, would you ask the witness to allow 

me the courtesy of jugt't the slightest paUse? It is an 

automatic reaction.. 

I understand, X know that hi has Spoken with. 

Mr. Bugliosi and all of that, but 

17 	 MR. BU( LIOSI: We have had enough of this„'haven't' . 

'1a . we, Mr. Xanarek? 

lo • 	MIL UNARM: I ask your Honor for that prOtection, 

I requeSt that he be told not to answer 'until there is e< 

chance to object. 

'Inig COURT.: Delay your answers so that counsel may 

object to the question. 

MR. KANARBK1 Jay we approadh the bench on this? 

That subject matter was not gone into on 

cross-examination, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: The answer will be stricken and the jury 

is admonished, to disregard it, 

R. SVGLIOSI: I would ask tp reopen direct, your 

Honor, 

THE COURT: Let's proceed. 

MR, BUOLIO8I: 

LSD, •Juan? 

A. 	Yes. 

Did W. Macon ever.-ofter. 	you 

MR. KANARE7I I object. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Wait for the ruling. 

The answer is stricken. 

The jUry is admonished to disregard it. 

MR.. BUOLIaSIt Q 	You testified on. cross-,  

examination, Juan, that silence was among the secret 

signals of Mr, Manson. 

Would yOU explain that, please? 

A. 	Well, he had all these, you know, things that he 

did, you know, {/ndieating) 

Q 	Could you give some examples? 

t 	.Like this, you know. (Indicating) 

4 	In other words, brushing oft his left shoulder 

with his tight hand? 

Yea. 

Without saying anything? 

A: 	.Yes. "  

Anything else? 
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1 
	 A. 	Well, there was some more, but, you know, I 

didn1t. understand them. 

	

Q,' 	You observed him make otheli types of signals.? 

	

L 	fe1,1, occasionally he .would say that these 

sigrxals were, you knew, at times, more adequate. 

	

(3fr 	Xdre adequate? 

Yes.. To talk to each other, you know. 

Like going like this, you, see. Indicating) 

	

4 	Could you explain what. yoU.,lust did right now, 

juan? 

ICANAREK: c  I oi4e0t, your ionor. Hearsay and 

conclusion. it is hearsay by 'conduct.,  

There is no toundation,for 	your Honor..4  

It is' eXabiguOus. 

THE COURT: He is ,talking about .conversation, 'which I 

dontt understand. 

Read the question, Mr. Reporter. 

(The record was read by the reporter.) 

THE. CaURT: He may describe what.he did, but you 

will have to lay a foundation for any conversation. 

MRS ZUGLIOSIt A U. right. • 

Would you describe what you dust did a little 

while ago, Juan.? 

A. 	Weal, It was- something like, you know, "Listen 

to what is coming, you know." Something 'to that effect. 

(Indicating) 
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What did you do with - your bands? 

A. 	He would go (indicating), 

YOU placed your right hand up by your right 

 

   

ear? 

     

   

A. 	Yes., 

Q 	And you, went in a circle 

A.,. 	Yes. 

q 	And you pointed out with your right index 

ringPr straight ahead? 

A,' 	Yes, 

 

 

 

-20 

22 

23 

24. 

       

 

' 	20. 
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14 

15 

16 • 

• 20 

17 

18 

19 

1 
22 

23 

• 24 

• 
25 

26 

Q . 	Did yOu ever see Manson do. that? 

A 	Well, he had all these things, yogi know, that he.. 

talked to his people with. 

Talked to what people with? 

.The Fatally -members.. 

-4 	Did you tmderstend what all these signals meant? 

A 	No. But, you know, I saw him, doing them. 

g. 	you. saw Mr. Anson do this. Ligith. his Family? 

A 	/ know one for sure .  that I know Was :the one 

that went like that, -(indicating), and. then everybody went 

outside. 

And you saw other signals that Manson made with 

•menibers Of his Vamtiy? - 

.A 	yes, • 

gANAREM: "Your Honor,: that is assuming &lets. not 

in' eVidence as to the word "signals." 

Ali of us,. in our human lire,, in our daily 

life, talk and make " 

.THE COURT: ,The objection is sustained. 

BY *R.: BYGLIOSIA:  

`., V-011 saw Mr. Manson Make motions like this with 

• his. ',bands in tottuutticating with the Family,; is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

MR. 0.1.1Atti: 6onClusiOn„ heartay. 	• 

MR. BUGLXOSL Be was a percipient stitoess, your 

Honor. it is a matter Dt croas-exaMination. 
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17 

19 

20 

25 
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THE COURT:' He may describe what.he saw. 

THE WITNESS: Yes*  I saw him do these motions. 

BY ME:. BUGLIOSI: 

	

'2 

	
But you did' t know what he meant by them? 

	

A, 	No. 

The only one I knew was that one. 

The brushing of the shoulder? 

Yes. 

	

Q 
	When did you first hear the word "program*" 

Juan? 
kANAREXt 01;lett*  your 'Honor*  on the grounds that 

it, is. calling for a conclusion, your Honor. 

:110: COURT Overruled. 

You may nee the .question. • 

..THE WITNESS: When 1 lirat got up to the ranch.,  
Y Mit. BUGLIOSIi. 

,Spahn Ranch? 
A Yes. 

	

-ct 	Who did you.hear the word "program" from? 

	

A 	• From Mr. Manson and members of the Family. 

	

Q, 	Did lir. Manson ever tell you what the word • 

'program''.  meant? 
Ma. UNARM' Object, your Honor*  on: the ground's 

	

. that, it 	. call .. • for hearsay ..and conclusion. . 

It has got nothing to do with this witness' 

state of mind. 
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THE' COURT; Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNES4: Well., programmed *- 

BY NR. BUGLIOS1:. 

q. 	You can answer that yes or no. 

Did he ever tell you, what the word lipro&ramated" 

meant, Juan? 

A 

11, 

13 

-Yes,o 

to 1 you this? 
it A. 	Iit told me that a lot of times, you -Aow, since 

el i  pi, . fii  st got up "tire. 	 ,, ,-- '''''''''' 
,--- 

Q 	Do you,  rerizember who was' present.during these 

" imvetraations when, he dis ussed the 'word °program° with 
1!

0 	
I 

4tost of them, you know. Host o the members 

8 

9.  

3.5 

16 

'17 

e„...... 
1  0 i  . 

I 	1 4 	Oh, there was menibers ,of the :Family there. ,,  
N, 

..' 	 \ 

I q 	Do ltou remember the spec 
„.
ific individuals praa . 

.
e PrAmily were, you knows  at one time or other\i,..); 

What did he' say ''pro ramp, meant? 

tfal4ANARBitt -gear say-,--our-iiiiicz 

ka-COORT.t.,,,,yerruled., 

THE WITNESS: Well, it was, you, know, what you was 

taught by socjety or the system, the upcoming, the upbringing 

of the children, you see, of a society or a system, you 

See, pod know, like: schools and churches and, you know, all 
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these things that led to inhibitionsi you know, and stuff 

like that. 

11 

12: 

1.6 

rt. 

18 

• 19 
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1 

2 

a- 

4 

6' 

.That about parents? 

A. 	Parents,. too, you know. 

4 	He mentioned parents'? , 

Yes. Parents have the pOwer tb program their. 

children in a very early age to go to school, you see, and 

this Program consisted of,,you knOw, the program to have 

the children iolitigtheir consent or accept a society or. a. 

system that was approved by their parents,. you see. 

Did Mr. Manson ever mention the word "un-

programmed* to you? 

0 pcty ur-Hopon 

f 	 e, 4*- 

Ftrr'<ht.e 	 x.oc • -iartw 
• 

THE WITNESS: Yes, 

MR. BUOLIOSI:- Q 

'UnprogramMed" meiinti 

4  TH5 WITNESS: Well -- 

I

THE COURTJust a minUte. 

Will counsel approach 'the bench, 

(Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench 

and the following proceedings occur at the bench outside 

o4 the hearing of the jury0 

1  TEE COURT': What is the relevancy of all this, 

141%  BugliOs0 

A 	• 

20 

21 

• 22' 

23 • 

24 

25 

26 
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i. 

that Manson is telling him -- 

TUE- COURT: Well, if there is some conversation that 

you are trying to,  get to, there is no point in getting in 

the definition if it doesnit lead to something. 
wh at 

MR. BUGLIOSI am telling the Court right now itt is 

leading to. 

It is his domination over the Family„ your 

6 

7 

HonOr. 

THE COURT: Well, let's get to something that is 

admissible„ 

MA. BUGLIOSI: It relates 

THE COURT: I am not interested in a definition. 

I am trying to find out from you.. Are you, making an offer 

now that there is some conversation in-which these words 

were 'Abed that is relevant? 

MR. BUGLIOBI: Yes, 	 • 

TUE COURT.: What was the conversation? 

MR. BUGLIOSIr The conversation it telling Flynn that 

he, Manson, had to unprogram these people in the Family, 

get rid of all their inhibitions, get rid of all their 

wants, So they just had nothing left. 

THE COURT: When did this conversation take place? 

MR. SWUM: I will. lay a foundation, I think he 

will say that he told him this miny gtimee. 

THE COURT! You'are,goini to have to lay a specific 

foundation for the cOnvorsation, Then, if it is admipsible, 

10' 

12 

13 

• 14. 

is 

16. 

7.9 

20. 

21 

`22 

:23 

 • 
26 ' 
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you can get into the definition, But you are doing it in ' 

reverse, I haven() way of knowing -- 

MR. BUOL;OSI: I am making an offer of proof, 

THE COURT: 	whether the definition in the context 

in which you are bringing' it in. is relevant or not. 

If there is er conversation to which it relates 

that is admissible, it may be. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The con' ersation now that he will 

relate' is that Manson told him that he had to unprogram 

these people in the Family and get rid of all their 

inhibitions, all of their restraints. 

THE COURT: Lett's get the conxersatiOn first, and 
, 	 a 	- 

then you can bripg In the tiefinitOn. 

HR. BUGLIOSI: 	right .  

3, 

4' 

• 
12 

13 

14. 

5D 	
15 

16 

'17 

21 

22 

24 

25. 

26 
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2 

XANAB U3 X Oject,to the offer of proof, your 

Honor.*  and X submit that all of this as to the counts that 

are in, the indictment„ your Honor*  the prejudicial value 

far outweighs any probative value, and it is hearsay. 

THE COURTz I take it you contend 'that it is circum-

stantial evidence of the conspiracy$  the domination. of 

Mt. Manson over the Vamily; is that right? 

AUG140$1: Yes, 

And furthermore;  the argu)sent is that in.-  

unprogramming these people in the iamily, he was programmi 

'them for himself; ''Under the guiSe of unprograming them, 

releasing their testraints, releasing their inhibitions. 

• 244.4;0130N: Your Honor, may this be limited to the 
••• 

decilarant? 	 : 

MR. IKANAREK: Your Honor,' if may; d 'like to 
. 

object on the-gr 43' :it .really is .4silling*  :for psychologica 

and, paychiatrie 
I  

THE COURT:' Xt is • caln  fox :conversation. 

Let's get on Tad). • the trial. 

kV/hereupon all counsel return to. their 

22 

24 

' 	25 

'20 

.respective places .,t the counsel .table and the following 

proceedings occur in open- court within the presence- and 

'hear 	'of the jury:) . 

BY W... BlYGLXQSX: 

• 4 	Mr. Flynn,. do you remember when Mr. Manson 

diScuSsed unprogramming 	you? 
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A. 	ge discussed that. He brought up the subject 

a lot pt times, you'. know' 

Well, '1114 he discuss unprogramming around the 
time time that he spoke of programming? 

4 	Well, I. would usually bring a point out, you 

know, and he would bring a point out and talk about it, 
like —7 

Without going into the conversation novo ivan, 
we are trying to determine whelk, approximately when, kfari4011• 

spoke to you about =Program:Ong. 

A 	Weil.; in the ConVersations that he brought- up 

• 

Tit 	(1' ' 411 right. 

So the inip.rOgrartating talk came up in the Sara& 

conVersatiOns When he'• 	g was talkin about programing? 

A • 	I(es. 	 ' k 

And he mentione4 unkrograpuing many times; is 
that correct? 

A 	Yes, 

1)uritig the period that you were at Spahr' Ranch? 
A 	Yea. 
Q 	And again, •Juan.„ yOk: don't remember exactly 

who was. •present during, these constereations? 
A 	Yes. 

'What did Kr. Xansion. say about =programing? 

KANAREK: Hearsay, your Honor. Improper foundation. 
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Fik. SDI: Hearsay as to -susan, 
3:: 

. 	2.  

THE COUldt. Overruled. 

You may answer. 	- 
4 

MR. KAMEICI Ceiling for a conclusion. 

mE WITNESS: He said that, you, know, to unprograzu 

yourself you have to get rid. a all the ego, you, know. 

Mei. BTGLIOSI•: 

Q 
	

Ego? 

A 	Ego, you know. -All the wiants, you know„ that 

you had, and _give up yOur'Jzother and father, -you know, and 

get rid Of all the' inhibitions, you know, and just blank 

yourSelf out. 	•, 
ISR...0*AREK: • ask that that be stricken, yOur Honor, 

1 	Xt. avi:•ears'rEot 4o. 	Mr.-:ManaOn',43 4 	 1„. 
THE 	

, 
s-c01.1RT.:. Xoticro„. dented, 

BY Nit. tuclion: 	A 	 •  

	

" 8 	 - yy 
 

Q 	 sitY 'how to i;C:o6oiiiii1isix this 
17 . 

5 

8 

10' 

11 

;2 

-18 

20 

'21 ' 

22 

23 

24 

25.' 

2a, 

unprogramcalug? 

01fAREKt Calling fora MICLISiOn, leading and 

auggest4v01  your Honor. 

-mt...)graloart. How to• ae4.oriplisb: it; your .Donor. 

Tfig. COURT: It doesn't seem to relate to the offer 

of proof., 

ItUOLIOSI4 Pardon? 

TAR COURT.: It does not seem to relate to your 4offer 

9 proof. 

000054

A R C H I V E S



t 

f ' 

t 	' 

- - ; 

12,402  

X was' moking an offer of proof 	to 
that iiinited point, Nov I am going beyond that. ' 

THE 'COI:Mitt I am"going to 'sustain the objection. 

•, 

4 	, rb, 	• 
b , t. 

1. 

t 

,I4 

20' 

23 

24 

• ga 
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BUGLIOSI1 • 4 	- • Did lv1r4 Manson say he did 

anything with the girls in hi0 yamily to unprogram them? 

	

, 	7 	.1  
MR. ICANAREK: Ambiguous, your Ronor. Calling for a 

• ,., 
conclUsion, leaGlint and; Suggestive, 	 • 

MR, BRIM Irrelevant .and immaterial. 

VIE COURT: Overruled. • 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS; Yet. • 

MR. MaItIOSIt, 	When did he say this'? 

Well, he said that to me a,.1.Ot of times.. 

Q, - At Spahn 'Ranch? 

A. 	Yes., 	• 

4 	Do you know who was present when he said it 

; to you? 

A. 	Well, I can't remember the members, you know, 

but I know that I was there. 

What did he say? 

MR. HANAREK: Hearsay,. your HOnor.. 

TRE COURT:, Overruled, 

TIM WITNESS: Well:, he says, you know, to get rid of 

the inhibitions, you hnow„ you could, you know, just take a 

couple of girls, and, you know, have them lay down., you 

know, and have them eat each other; or for me to take a 

'girl up in the hills, you know, and let her suck my dick 

all day., long_; something like that, you. know, lust lie back. 

So, he told you then w- 

5e-1 	• 

2 

3 • 

4 

s. 

.6 • 

9..

7  

:10 

11 

12 

. 	13. 

• '14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 '  

22 

23 

24. 

'25; • 

26 
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MR. KANAREX: Your Honor, may 'we approach the bench, 

your Honor? 

THE COURT; Very well.. 

<Whereupon„ all counsel approach the bench and 

the following proceedings occur at the b.eich outside of the 

hearing of the jury2) 

MR, KANAREK; Your Honor, I ask.that that last answer 

.be stricken and the jury be requested not to consider it. 

And mere admonishment not sufficing, I Must ask 

for a mistrial. 

THE COURT; it doesn't aound responsive, I am going 

to da this, Mr. Bligliosii  

I think we are just wasting time. 

ma. 	Wasting time that he had the .girls in 

the family copulate each other to release their inhibitions, 

to release their wanta? 

Manson is the one that made this evidence, your 

Honor, not I. I am presenting it. 

THE COURT: That isnot what the answer was, though. 

MR. BVGLIOSI: That is what he was referring to, about 

the girls in the Family. 

MR, UNARM Your Honor, if you take every criminal 

defendant and go into his life and the, gutter talk he ,may 

have used in his life, if you go into anyone is life, all, of 

us, perhaps,, ,on occasions in our lifetime, use language, 

and if the law allows this kind of garbage to damn a man, 

 

5 

6 ' 

A 
7 • 

0 

. 9 	' 

11 

32 

14 

15 

  

  

  

17 

   

. 	- 

 

18 . 

  

 

1  
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000057

A R C H I V E S



' -12,1105 

then it is a very sad day for ail of us, 
1 

2 
THE COURT: Xt isn't the fact that it is garbage. I 

just don't see that the answer was reappntive. 

I am going. to 'strike  :it and admonish the jury 

to disregard it. 

Now, let's, get on to'soOething eine. We' are. 

wasting time.. 
. 	• 

You are creating More problems with your rediritict;  

Mt. Bugliosie 

MR. BUpLIOSIt X think it is very relevant, Your 

Honor. 
11 

MR. HUGHEO: X wish to join In the motion. 

MR. $111101: Join in all the motions at the bench. 

MR: UNARM May I then make a motion for a. mistrial? 

THE COURT: Denied. 
15  

16. 

18. 

19 

20 

21 • 

22 

28' - 

24 

25 

:25 

8 

9.  

10 

13 

14 

5e 	. 
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5f-1 (Whereu,pon, all 'counsel return to their reapec-

tive places at counsel table and the ,following proceedings 

• Occur in .open court within the presence and, hearing of' the 

juryt) 

= 	:3 

4 

Tag COURT:, The I8st answer is stricken, ladies and 

gentlemen, and the jury to admonished to disregard it. 

.144e BUGLIOSI.: 14hatc portion. Of the answer? 

• 3`L1E COURT.: The .entire ariwer. 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI; 

Q 	Did, Mr. Manson ascu.si with yotz.— without.ggill& 

into what he 'Said, ..1`ttan, 	plans.  that he had. to' 40program 

the people Ut the Family? 

.2411/440441--,ZeCitiNg;ti44,. stW3g-41 V 

vereati 
2,1 t 4 	„.) 

' -• • a 
`1.1-40 

5 

-4; 

j.2 

•13 • 

IfITIMS.: Yes. 

BY' Nit.. MIGLIOSZ: 	• 

Were you aware- of any car belonging to: Johnny 

15 

16 

17_ 

, 	• 
23 . 	 There was a red Ford. 

Do you, recall .spe*ing to' Sergeant Sartucci 

:25 	.;ortlUgust thelIath,'.:1919., 'Stant,' 

.Swartz, Juan, other than the yellow FOrd? 

A Yes. 
- 

What car was that? 
I y 

24 

t 

A 	Yea It 26 

i , 
• . 
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How long did you talk to him on that occasion? 

I'd say tens  fifteen,• twenty minutes. Something 

12,407 

4 

5 

6 

8. 

.9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 • 

18 

19 

.20 

21 

• • 22  

" 

24 

25 .  

. 	26 ,  

At the Los Angeles Police Department
A 	

? 

'lea.. 
And he asked you some questions? 

Ayes.. 	•  

And you -answered his questions? 
A 

Q. 	About how long 'did you talk to Sergeant Sartucci/ 
R. itts.NAREK4 That is ambignous, your Honor.. 

Are we now referring to the time of the colloquy 

when it was taken down., or previous? 

' 14R. )1110LIOSI: Referring to' the conversation, at the 

Los :Angeles- Polite Department. 

like, that. 

Q' 	After you spoke to him; Juan, did you then come 

.over and talk to ve? 
A 	'Yes. 

flaw long did you talk to me/ 
A 	About an hour, an -hour and a half, 

Q 	'AIX office/ 

A 	Yes., 

Whin. you spoke to -me, did you tell me. about 

Ilanson placing tb,e...knife at your 'throat and telling you • . 
' that he was the tine. who ..was doitiO a l these killings? 

KANAREK: RX .object on the grounds of hearaay.. 
„ 	 r 

7 	- 
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MR." AUGLIOSIt 	is exactly what they have• gime 

into.' Thei are the ones that raised this issue. 

• •THE '.COURT: • ,Overrtile40. 	• • 

. 761,1  maY .answer.
THE,V ITNESS; Yes. 

EUGLXOSIt 
You. told DO 

Yes. 

When you toil methat, did you tell ma that at 

game previous time you .had told Some .officer up at 

ShoshOne the same 'thine 

BR,. icaroEK:., .0bjeottoni your Itonor., .-ottitiottor 

hearsay)  conclusion. 
VW ;COURT: Sustained.  
10.:WOLIOSIv I expect a. negative answer to 'that. 

WITNESS:.  Yes. Up at- Shoshone 
TIM COURT: Just a moment:  

Wait until the Court rules before ir04•frime 
a' 

your :answer.' 
•The "O.suer is. strieken and the jury IS 

'amOnished to disregard its , 
.r . 

'The :otYfection IA :sustained. 

Old some ,offiCer.v 	Shoshone the 
A 	 If 

.game thing)  juant ' 

mt. MA K:_ i o' feet. on ithe. grounds of hoorgaye 

24, 

25 

26 

141 
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THE COURT: Sustained. 

THE. WITNESS: yes. 

.114.4 CO OS: Mr. Rlynno did you bear what I Said. 

to. you, a. moment ago? 

Do not answer when I  sustain .an objection; 

The jury is' adiaioaished to disregard it. 

The ans er is. stricken. 

Let' s get on with. Lt,, Mr. 'Bugliosi.. 

BY NR.'BUGLIOSI: 

Earlier in the day, when you were with 

Sergeant Sartucci,-beEora you had the conversatiOn, with 
him over at the Los Angeles Police •Department,.vbat did 

you and Mr. Sartucci 'do? 
L 	We. vent around to same  'houses that Mr. .Manson 

had asked me about, 'you know- 
. 	This is vhat'you 	Sartuoei. did earlier 

in' the day? 
A 	Yee. 

' 	* 	• 
	0- 

1-• 

I  

4 

0 , 

10 

12 

13,  

14 

15 

16 

17 

5g flO * 18  

19 

20  

21 

"‘22 
23' 

- 24: 

25 
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3. 

4 

• 6-

7 

9 

10 

11 . 

12 

13 

14 

• 15 

16 

17. • 

is 

4 	You directed him to certain homes? 

Al 	
Yes. 

MR..KANAREK: Your Honor, may we approach the bench, 

your Honor? 

X hate to interrupt'. 

THE COURT: Are you making, an obJeCtion? 

MR. WARM  Yes, your Honor, . 

THE COURT: Sustained, 

MR., KANAREA: Would yoLrHonor request the jury not to 

consider those questions? 

THE. COURT: The answer is stricken. The jury is 

admonished to disregard it. 

, MR. BUOLIOSI: Your Honor, Mr, Kanarek is the- one 

that brought this all up on cross..examinationt  what they did 

earlier in the day. 

THE COURT: Ask your next queqion. 

MR. BUGLX0S/: 	question'  Vas: What did they 

THE COURT: I'don't. wantto hear any argumerv4A.  

Mr, Bugliosi, 

MA. BUOLIOSI: May I approaqh the bench? 

• TRB COURT: Yes, ,Very, 	' 

(Whereupon, all counsel- approach the. ench..land 

the following .proceedings occur at the bench outside of the 

hearig of the ,fury:') 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ilm.sOrry„ your Honor, but if he brings.  

up garbage on crossexaminat1on0 I am going to bring up More 

I9 

2Q 

.21 

22 

23 

24 - 

• 2S

26 
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15 . 

16 ' 

18 

19.  

20 

21 

23 

24;  

25 

26'  

. garbage• on redirect, 

THE COURT; No, you are not. 

MR. laUGLIOSI: lf it is applicable, iour Honor. 

COURT: Yoh are not going to If / am not going to 

let you, 

MR. BUOLIOSI: X am going to try to, your Honor. 

He is. the one that brought up the fact that they 

talk'-,  

TRE count,: I have a job not only to see that the 

defendant& have a fair trial but to see that the PeOple have 

'a fair trial, and I am not going to let you sabotageyour 

own case. 

MR, waLion: Your Ronor„ he brought up this fact 

that iTuan Flynn spent the whole day ih conversation with 

Mr. SartUOcii 

TR COURT; All right,. 

MR. BVGL1OSI: In conversation With Sartudei. 

'He brought it up. 

1 mean, he said that he had conversation with 

Sartucci @1 day. 

Then he said: Later. that night you went over 

and. had a conversation with, Sartuodi, and he incarporattd 

what you, had talked about into'this ilonversation. 

Now, the inference 'being that if he and 

Sartucci spoke the entire day, surely Mr. `1ynn'wou1d haVe 

'mentioned to Urtimei the knife inaident. 
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I am bringing Out that they didn't have that 

type of ',a conversation; that during the day they didn't 

have a conversation 'about what Manson did to him, but they 

Spent their time 

TgE COURT: You,didnit ask him that. YOU started. oft 

on some tangential area that had nothing to do, with eroso 

'or direct. 

MR, 13UGLIOSIt, I. was leading up to the fact that they 

were:spending their time driving around 1Ooking'for homes. 

TUE COURT: I'donit Want to have constant,00nterences' 

at the bench, Keep your direct ,within the bounds of the 

rules, and we won't have any probleft. 

As i said before, you are creating. more 

problems with your redirect.'  

 

 

• 'JAR.. attLIQSX: If Fir • 1,i4Tiftr‘ek hadiltt made it- so 

obvious, your Honor.  

THE COURT:F., 

 

    

18. 

  

MIL'BUG4tOSI: The conteit of th4 ci6.tsexamdtation 

is: How come, Mr. Flynn, 41;o4, 	 Sartueei about, 
, 

the knife incident.. 

THE COUAT: You are not gang to git at 	way., 

tetis get on. 

20 

22 

  

   

23 

26 
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(Whereupon all counsel, return to their 

'respective places at counsel table said the following 

proceedings occur in Open court within the prekeace and 

hearing of the juryt) 

Juan, you were arrested on. August 16th, 1969; 

is that correct? 

	

A 	Yes. 

'or grand theft auto? 

	

'A 	Yes.  

And you were released shortly thereafter,.  

,a'couple of days later? 

. A Yes. 

	

A 	in addition to' that arreat, you have also,been 

arrested for being drunk on one ,occasion? 

	

A 	yes. . , 

	

Q 	And alsO ,driving without a license? 

	

. , -.A 	Yetc• 

Rave you ever been, a.ttested other than. that? 

	

A 	No, 

BUGLX.00I: No further questions* 

, 	E COURTi . tecross? 

.',,blitit 11TZGRAI:1):. Yes*  your Honor. 

5. A 

4 

,.• 

4 
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ncitoss-MIIINATION 

BY 1/40 FITZGERALD: 

, Mr. Flynn, you previously teatified, that you 

are ,six foot five inches tall, and you weigh 187.  pounds 

and, you are 26 years of age; is that correct? 

• •-, 	A 	yes: , 

!A 	What IS the state of your ,general physical 

eon4ition? Are you in good health? Bad health? 

A 	I could say good, health. 

Were .you, at otte 'time,. a lightwheavYweight 

boxer in. the State of Alaska? 

A 	Well; I did some boxing up there, you. know. 

Q 	you consider yourself to be•a man of rather 

tremendous strength, physical strength.? 

A 	Well, just as capable, pod know. 

CI 	Do you consider yourself to be a strong mitt, 

lirr. Flynn? 

A 	'Well, 1_ have been knocked down before, you knaWg 

That is my strength. I just fall like any other human. 

Q. 	Directing your attention to the sunnier months 

, of 1969. Was there a person by the nape of Bruce Davis-

living at the Spa6,:kanch? 

When/ • 
-During the summer months of 1969•4 

What is-the stuftmer monthh? 

May, June, July, August, September. 
, 	 ' 	• 	. 	• 

s. 
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• 

Was Bruce Davis there? 
2 	 Q - 	Yes. 

A  I am pretty sure X taw him there. I saw him 
there. - 

5 	 Q 	'During the summer mon.  ths 'of 1969, did you have 

-Occasion' to pick Mr. Davis up by one hand and throw hint on 

is bacla 
NR, BbOLI061: Irrelevant. 

TaBHCOURTz Overruled. 

WITNESS:. During the summer months? 

)3Y .FITZGERAD4- - 
Q 	.Any time during the year 1969. 
A 	I don't say I picked him up by my hand. 

The .riser is no, then; correct? 
15. • 	 A. 	No, yes. • No_. 

During the course of your military service in 

Vietnam, did you: have OcleaStatM to-kill people? 

6 fls. 	 A4 	Well, ,1 wouldn' t want to discuits that 'with 
3.0 

rt. 

• '20 

21: 

22 

23 

-24,  

" 
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II ' 

. 12 

13 

Np/ 

MAA BUGLIOSI: It's irrelevant, your Honor, 

MR. FITZGERALD: I am not going to ask you any -- 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

MA. FITZGERALD: If I may be heard, I think it 

relevant in terms of his state of—mindin regard to the 

threats he's received)  your Honor. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

BY MR. VITZGERALP: Now,, without getting into 

the identity of the persons that'came and talked to you . 

while yOu. were chopping wood, let me ask you these question's: 

Was one person a male person? 

Yes. 

Was he approximately five feet, six inches 

tall? 

Well, I wouldn't say how high he was. I know 

when I looked.at that person, you know, how high he is. 

4 	Are you able to estimate his height in terms 

f.  feet or inches? 

Ai 	If I stand up. 

Can I stand up and show you? 

4 	You may. 

A. 	About this tall (indicating). 

4 	He comes up to just below your shoulders  the 
top of his head? 

A. 	Well)  about this tall (indicating). 

 

 

21 

2? 

'g3 

 

25  

 

 

26, 
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About even with your shoulders? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

Does he weigh approximatelY 125 pounds? 

i don't knew his weight. 

'Are you able to estimate the weight of other 

People? 

abIeto defscribe,him'i you know. 

	

4 	'.This person had .a nickname, did he not? 

And that question can .be answered yea or no? 

	

10' 
	 A. 	Is this a male? 

	

4 	A male. 

	

12 	 A. 	Yes. Well, I just know one name, you know. 

	

13 	4 	Was part of his name Little? like Little Jae, 

14 Little Balph, something like that? Was ha referred to as 

15 Little' 

I'm not sure. 

	

.17 
	

4 	Directing your .attention to the female person 

la ho wag with ,him, was she approximately five foot one inches 

19 alil 

	

ta 	A, 	Can I stand up again? 

• 21 	 Yes 2 You may. 

About this tall (indicatin0. 

	

25. 	• 41 	shoulder again? 

	

A, 	tio, about this tall <indicating). 

	

4 	Approximately the tame height as the male 

erSon?' 
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A. 	Yes. 

Does she weigh approximately lig) pounds? 

	

A. 	don't knowt  

	

4 	YoU are unable to determine that? 

(No response.) 

How were these people armed)  if they were, 

Mr. Flynn? 

With knives. 

	

4 	.hey had those 	displayed? 

	

A. 	Yee. 

	

4 	Pointed at ydu? 

	

A. 	Well)  one was in ,the purse, you know, and 
4 

you know, they had it displayed)  they showed. 	' 

And you. previously teOtified,that,you Were afraid 

of peOple because you were living at the- ranch; is' that 

right? 

Well, because X was living' at the ranch? 

	

4 	Yes. 

Well,. that's -- yoU know)  I took my precautions. 

	

4 	Yesterday you testified that your state of 

mind was such that you were staying at the ranch and you 

P.  felt threatened? 

A. 	Yeah. 

	

4 	Was there anything wrong with your legs during 

that period of tithe,. Mr. Flynn? 

With,  my legs? 

23- 

24 

25 

26 
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4 	With your legs. 

I don E  t remember. 

4 	You could have walked away from the ranch, 

' Couldn't you? 

A. 	Yeah. 

4 	Now, do- you recall the dates you were given 

these notes? 

No. 

• 

.„. 

10 • 

- 12 

13 

-15 

' 	16 

18 

is 

21 

22 

-23 

24 

25 

26 

How do you, know these notes were washed? 

.recause 1 was looking for them, you know, and, 

you know, the person 'that washed them told me. 

	

4 	What did that person say? 

	

A. 	Well, that, you know, I was looking for my notes, 

you. see. I was looking for some long pants so I could go 

,out somewhere,. you know. And they said that they washed 

the pants, you know, and found some papers in they, they 

said. 

Do you have the washed-out notes? 

A. ' No, X don't' think so. I might. I don't know. 

They were in pretty bad shape, she said, you know. 

	

4 	gow long did you, have the notes before you 

had them washed? 
• 

	

- A. 	Walla I'van Say a date, you .krioW,-that 	yOu 

see, when ,Mr. 	there was an officer:, that tame' down there 

to talk to Larry Jones., you pee, And then I asked about 

my notes, you know, and that was about the time that they 
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sot wished*  yOu 
ilowt Ions period ot time 'did you'heie tbir 

notes before tbsy were washed Id term* of days. weliaki  

4  or months? 
X 4-uot 2144 the)* a sood 

6 	 4 	Aenthier 

	

A* 	A good. — *oath*, yotah. 
You were arrested by Sergeant SartiSsi .01 

9 . August lath or.  7t et 1$70, were you tiOtt 

iQ 	 this piert 

11' 	4 	las.,*  1/4,* year. 

12 	 Ai 	• tub. 

	

4 	When Nri 44;ilowl, asked /au It you were 

'arre*teao ithen you. were Arrested 'fOU didnit say pot war* 

*rested bit. ;ergeint Uartuoei t  414 010 

	

A4 	% didiek say that. X said X was Orrestet, 

47 	4 	Is there sou* reason You omitted teXiing us  

about the arrest by Sergeant Sortuooll 
Xi there 1001410. reason X admit to you? 

20. 	4 	,Xs there sou. reason you failed to tell us 
that when you, wire asked the question by lir. liugliosi 41 	 .., A 

about your arrest*? 	 I ' 

	

14. 	ItelL X Just 	X Ards3,ust asked it X been 
arrested* 

	

4 	Aid you forgot that itrostt 

	

om, 	Your novo* target *an you  440 in 401. You knOsA 

erhr AnknY tiwita and Unichisorst.-4044t you spend in there* • 

8 

L3 

14' 

16 

16 

is 

• 10: 

21 

•25,  

26 

6a 
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26 

:26 

And-  that's your most recent arrest, is it not? 

Yea. ,  

Did. the fact .you were under arrest have anything 

to do with, the statement you gave to Sergeant Sartucci? 

A 	To tell- you the truth — 

PleaSe do 
A 	vas ty I told the% to arrest Me and I 

showed them t.he,ticket that I had and I wanted to be 

arrested, .Because I felt, yo. knOw„ very-  much,. you 'know, 

in need' of protection,. you.. see, I. felt very zilch in. need 
J. 

of protection, so I* is!ged, you know, to be arrested. And 
, 

/ .showed. them,a4 Z:aklYew illfook up my warrant, you know, 

and 1.6ok:up whatever books,',' big atecl, that big, you know. 

	

. 	- 	. 	• t  = 	'. 	• 	, 	. . 	, 	4 	7 	. 
"But I:Y.:7mm to be. arrested,  IecauaP41 ,Yoil `10aci,v4 X need it, 

	

you knolf." 	 - * 	1 	„ ,• 
k. rITZGE.IiAI,X4'4:71iO 	... .. 	 V.. 	 Y. 

g   

THE 'WITNESS: , Tha s  4 1.14Y40 

It:U=0AM; * Nothing. further, Thank you.. 

'THE COURT; Mr. Shinn, any questions/ 

K. SHINifiZ Yeas Yotirlionor.. 

XECRQSS-=ANINATION 

BY 

Hr. Bugliosi asked you :about your service. 

stated, that you  were in the. Service for three and a 

half years, three years? 
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15 

16 

• 17-

' 18 

19' 

20.  

A 	Three years. ' 

Q 	Was that the Infantry? 

A Yes. 
And I believe you stated that you went overseas? 

Yea. 

C4 	And when ad' yOu. go overseas? 

Well, I went overseas, front Alaska, I guess it. 

was in '66. 

Aid froM 60 to what date were you.,  overseas? 

Until I got back. 

4 - 	wits,,ihat? approximately three years, 

two yearA * 

At .; 	 ziontha and 29 days. 

'aki, -were ctire1780.4s:*for .1.1,.•mpnths .4proximately/  

non Is that correct? 
A 	And 29 days1  

And 29 days, pardon,  me. 

Now., were you in Viett am t the  time, all the 

time? 
' 	A 
	

11 months and 29' days. And 1 spent seven or 

eight days in, China and Teipei. 
And were you in the rafantry? 

Yes. 

In other words, you were in actual combat? 
A 	yes, 

CI 	Do- you know whether or pot you killed any 

• 21 

22 

.23 

:g4" 

25 

26 
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S 
• 3- 

Cong Oz;  

A - • wouldn' twant to discuss that with you* 

•1411,. IVOGLIOSI,i Irrelevant, your Honor. 

MR. SHIM Your Honor, may, i approach the bench 

on this- matter, your.  Honor/ 

COURT: Sustained. 

MR. SHINN: Coes to• impeachment, your Honor. 

• THE COURT: Ask your next question. 

1r MR. SHIMNOw, doesjthe fact that you have been overseas 

.in combat have anyttOg 4o with you testifying in court 

today/ •• ,....- . 	. 
- 

, A, -; 	k 

	

,i • itio responsep) . 	.,_, ., 	.. 
q e 	Do you3.understand "thee- question ., 	.: 
A 	 , No. 	 ',13.  . 	_, 	3 , . 

	

, 	, , . 	, , ; 
CI' 	You 'went .OverSeas? 

.A. 	Yes. 	$  
k'p 

''  

f - ' 	14 	, 	• . 	: 

Q; 	Combat., -correct/ 

A 	I went overseam, 

4. 	yes, ,combat. Combat duty. 

Now, does that fact have anything to do with 

you testifying ill this case? 

A 	I don' t see any link between — 

(/ 	There is no connection/ 

... A 	I. don.' t -see any -connection between Me 'b Bing . 

	

. there and then coming back *ad be, 	in this trial answering 

• 

• 
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• 25 
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you, yoU, see. I don't understand you, Mr. Shinn. 
Would you 'repeat the question? 

Q. 	'You don't understand the question, in other 

words., correct? 

No: No. Would you repeat it? 

Q, 	Okay. 

Now, -you went Overseas in combat 

yes. 

And you came 'back and you felt son*. • , 
Did you feel sorry that you went to ¢o -at? 

'BUOLIOSI2 It' s irrelevant. 

MR.. SHINN: does to. state of mind, your Honor, as 

to what he's testifying. 
TRE.COURT: Sustained. 

.MR. SHINN: 

Q 	The fact that you went overseas in Combat, 

•I asked you whether or not that. hod `anything to do with 

you testifying against Mr. ,Manson and the defendants ,in 

this case? 

A 	Well, I can't 	'Vietnam with. these -- you 

knOw. 
.4 	In other words, your Answer is no? 
A , 	Vpi ld .,Tot.i,tepdat, the question? e 

t.. 	- 
„ 	 May the question be read back, your lionOr? 

WITiMS.S2 .P See,. it just ,doeeni t:jiaake sense 'to me, 

au know, see. 

t 
'41 
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MR. MINN: Well, maybe I can clear this up, then, 

. Do you recall the time that you  and I and a 

couple 'Of girls went to visit Mr. Manson in jail? Dc you 

. recall that?' 

A- Yes. 

Well, that was approximately about, vhst, 

August: 16th or the - 17.th,: .1970? 

]3r those gitissi you mean' ,Pearl? 

41' ' No. Those other girls. We vent up: 	I think it 

vas Lynne 'roma, or Sandy Good, you and Iy  vent. to visit 

Charlie. 

A 	(No response.)- 

Maybe:I carc pinpoint this a little closer. 

You Were arrested, by Sergeant -- what is his 

rause? 	Sartucci. 

• Would you repeat that last -question' that iroU 

Asked,  nie? 

19 

20 

21 

22 
• 

23- 
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arrested, correct? 1970, now, not" 1969. This year. 

Well, it was, you know --

Sometime in August?1-'. 

Yes.- = 

JUst got arrested. " A. 

A. • " 

Now4  'this be 'ore you talked to_ Nr. Manson, 

or After? 
A 	 , c 

Was it very clone 	 = 

, • 1, 

• t to Mr, ,Flanson. 

MR, SHINN: Well, may I withdraw those other 

" queations -and try, to pinpoint the time for him, your Honor? 

THE COURT: ao ahead. 

. PY MR. SHINN:, Now, do you.recall when you were 

arrested by Sergeant -- that was_AugUtt 16th you were 

A. 	Yeah k 

4 	You were arrested by the sergeant -- 

A. . 	Yes. 

4 	..-- that you talked to fox,  a long time? 

A. 	Yea. 

iiks it August 18th or the 16th, do you. know, 

when you were'aPrested by Sergeant. 

A. • It was Close. 	=   • 4 	
• 	'4 

A 	• 
- 	 "' • 	

4.• 	4  
Very close. I believe it *ran after we talked 

— . 

That I got arrested? 

Yes, 

Could have been, yet. 

.Do you recall the conversation you had with ••  

'4 

-A. 

4 ; 

6. ]r, Manson in the County.Jail when you vigited him about the 

25 
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Viet-Nam war and why yo4 had to telitir17' 

A., 	Why 1 had to testify? 	. 

4 	Yes, Do you recall that ,sonversation you .had 

with -14144,  Marl's= when I eras present?' 

319. No. 

,7.  1?-0 )tra recall it? 

'You don't ,recall telling Zr. Manson that you telt,  

remorseful or sorry becaUse you had to go to war and 'kill 

.St's_ irrelevant:0- yOur Honor. This is 

not impeadhutent of anYttlini;. 

M.H ma 	, yes, it' • is „ your Minor 

ER4 AUGLTOSI1 Impeachment of vihat/ 

M. SHINN This, vies to ,- 

MR. Kr Giao8I t 	s not 'impeaChMent. 
•  

COURT' oblec4p4eis sustained. 

Do yciu recall any of the 

conVersatiOn' you 'had with Mr,.. Mansinit-',- 	, A
,
-,!. ' 	,, 

•., 	. 	1.. 	 1 

e• 	' 

, ' !i* * Well, _talking with Mr. Manson., you know, in most 

of 'the conversations, yOu icritjw Tiiaybe it's that Z .clitfrOt 
0 

haVe- an opportunity to understand him. 

	

,., 	, 
, THE CQUAT: Now, you .are not answering, the question', 

14r„, 

Ma. SHXNN: I asked him 

KANAHAK: Um. Honor, may that, last statemeAt 

may the jury be admonished to disregard it? 
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THE COURT: Matter is stricken, The Jury is 

admonished .to disregard it. 

Listen to the question.. You can answer that 

you retember the conversation or yoU don't. 

Q 	BY MR-. SHINN: Do you retail some or all of the 

conversation you had with Mr. Manson on or about August --

X believe it's 16th or 17th in New County Jail. while I was 

present? 
A. 	This is the building that you are speaking Of, 

"huh? 

 

Yes, We went up to the tenth floor. It was 

around 7:00 6/ )lock tit night; 	' 
4  

Do you meal you, met, .and, another girl 

visiting Mr. Manson? Do you remgmbei;'that time.? 

A. 	I remember one time that E came down here with 
Ruby Pearl and Kiss Ewan., 

Qf 	Who? 
	

4 

Well, some -- just some other woman,. Another  

woman, you know, 	women and X came down here at the 

request of Mr, Manson; you see, to have Pearl dome down here 

and see him, you see. And I wasn't going to go up, you 

see, then, because I didn't have' enough proof of I.D. 

And so Mr* Kanarek, you know; asked me to go0,  you know, and 

he could furnish the proper I.D. for me to go up and bee 

mr. Manson. 

Q. 	. Well, you did gotp„ didn't you?, 
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Yes. 

4 	And I was there, toO, db.you remember? 

Yes. 

% 	And you talked with Mr: Manson for about 

:5 'Approximately one hour, correct? 

I'd say about 20 minutes, Something like that.. 

You say 20 Minutes/ 

Yeah, 20 minutes, 50 minutes, something like 

that, 

2 

4 • 

Okay. Now, my question is do you. recall a 

conversation you had withMr, Manson, any part of it, or 

all of the conversation? 

yell, yes, yes. 

4 	,Would you. relate some of the conversation 

You had? 

MR. BUGLZOSI: Well, if he can relate the whale 

conversation, your Honor, "Some" is ambiguOud. 

MR. SHINN: Of what he can _remember, your Honor. Vm 

not asking him to relate word for word what he said. 

MA. BUGLIOSIt DO you want the whole conversation? 

MR, SHINN: What he remembers, yes. 

JER. BUGL/OSI: Actually, your Honor, I have no 

objection to the entire conversation coming in. But it 

would seem to be hearsay. 

THE COURT: Well 

MR. BUOLIOSI: And also irrelevant. 
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THE MORT: Objection sustained., 

You may ask him about ,specific portions. of the 

conVersation. 

* BY MR. SHIM! Do you recall the part of the 

conversation you had about the Viet-Nam war? 

' MR. BUGLIOSI z That's irrelevant . 

MR, SHINN: I'm asking- if he remembers.' 
. 	• 

THE COURT : 'Overruled. You may answer. 

THE WITNPS3:: ,Yes.. I could have mentioned something, 

yol.,t know., out I didn't remember, you know. 

• Q 	BY MR.,  SHINN.; You could have mentioned Some., 

thing about,  the war.; is that :correct? 

A, A 	Yea, 

And.  did you alao.  tall! -about a:cr00tbow7 

Do you klat*'what '0. -crossbow*  is? 
• v: 

A. 	.Yes,', , .' , 

A 	.What;is a'.4rOgsbow7 :  	. h 	 / 	?S '  

O'Y 	 , 	t 

aee, --(indicating). YOU pee; it- haS two tl-ld IS t  like. the*:'. ., 

something 
, 

A, 	Well; a crossbow IS 	like /this,- you 

i 	. , . 	, 	, 	,. . ,.. (indicating) y,- you know. And .it's 'something like a bow1 

you know,  Only it',s got an extra piece Or st'icluis-  this, 
, 

you knOw. And it's got a triggpr,  you  know* 

4 	What do you use it for? to kill people or 

animals or,  what2 

A. 	It's a very primitive weapon,, you knoW. They 

find All kinds of uses for it, you know. 

43 
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Q 	And during this conversation you had With 

Mr. Manson, there was no discussion about these threats can 

your life, was there? 

A. 	Well, ,one -L Z think there was something, you- 

know., about the treatment. There.was a conversation. 

But you Visited Mr:. Manson after you. received 

these' threatening letters and phone Calla, correct? 

Well, le-Vs see. There was one threat, you kW:kg 

aboUt two Weeks ago, something lite that. 

Well, my question is4,vhen you visited 

Mr. ManSon in August 

Yes. 

-4 	-- on or about August 16th, 1970 ,„ 

Yet. 

Q 	-- that's about a couple of -months ago, month 

and a half ago -, 

Yes. 

4' 	....you made no mention about the threats to 

, Mr. Manson; is that cOrrect? 

A. 	Well, l didn't, you know-. But certain points 

were brought out, you see, on the $pahn's incidents. 

And you'didn't tell me about these threats 

either, did you? 

mentioned to .you and M. itanarek as you was 

leaving, you know. 

who. was leaving?.  . 

,• 	I 
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26 

As you was leaving and Mr. Kanarek, at the 

bottom of the elevator, you see. Because Mr. Kanarek said 

that I was his friend and I says, "If you want me to be 

your friend ask Mr. Manson about the incident up at the 

Barker Ranch." Yo4 see. 

You remember that, don't yoU, Mr. Shinn? 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, I alsk that that be stricken 

on the ground that it has nothing to. do with threats, your 

Honor.' The Barker Ranch haa'nothing to do with what these 

threats are. But obviously'-- that goes back to -- 

DEFENDANT MANSON: See, your#onor, I'm no better 

than this tants emotions. 

THE COURT: Ali right.' That will be enough, 

Mr. Manson. 

The motion is denied. 

THE WITNESS: And ,- can I? 	.47 , 

MR.SHINK: There is no question pending. 

MR. BUGLIOSI:' Wait a while. :He says "and. it He S 

going into a new clause. 

MR. -SHINN: Well, Yogr Honor _- 

MR.. 	He Should be permitted to finish his 

seatende.' 

MR. SHINN: He hesitated about 30 seconds. 

THE COURT: Had you completed your answer? 

THE WITNESS: No, elr. 

THE COURT: Do you know what the question is? 

2: 
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

After going to see Mr. Manson -- would you read 

the answer, please? 

MR, SHINN: The question)  not the answer. 

'THE WITNESS: The question. 

6 . 
	 TIE COURT: go to your next queetion_. 

7 
	 MR. SHINN: YeS)  your Honor, 

2 
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s . 
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13Y1111. SHINN: 

	

Q 	While visiting Mr. Ranson, you were VerY.  

friendly with. Mt. Manson, were you not? 

	

A 	Well, 1 don't hate the man. 

yoit had a friendly good conversation, 

did yOu tot? 

Wefl the talked. 

	

Q. 	Yes. 

A • Yet, 

	

A 	You, were laughing and Mr. Manson Was laughing' 

	

. A 	Yes. I like, to- smile" ies. 

Now,. you stated that you never-heard the.. 

word "program" until you met Mr. Manson; is that correct? 

. 	Well the effect 

My question is, did you hear the word 

"prograte before you met Mi.-Munson? 

	

A 	Yes. 

Do you know how to spell' "program"? 

	

A 	 (sic). And programmed, 

e-d. Something like that. 

I believe that. when. Mt. Sugliosi asked 

'you if you knew the meanini of the Word °program," or 

heard Qg the ',word, °program," before ,. you said no.. 

	

A 	the effect that Mr. Manson -- you see 

you sew*, if you say-  "program," yoi know, then you have 
• 

PtOg V4414 yosere.$ I you 13ay,wir0,10atit° and you -show • 

, 
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I 

• 

• 

what you want, you. see, on program, then you have program,  

	

2 
	to .what you want, the effect that it serves. 

Q • 	In other words, you limey-  the meaning of 

	

4 
	"program,"• and you heard the lord. "program,'. before you met 

	

5 
	Mr. Manson), then; is that correct? 

iR. BUGLIOSI,:t.t s ambiguous. There are many words 

	

7 
	that have 18 defixtitions, your Honor. And What definition 

. ig be talking about? 

'7NE: •COUET1 OvertUled. 

• n 	 May I ;411awer? 

THE COURT: You may answer. 

THE WXTNESS: Well, I've heard of television 

Rrogramg. 

x 3Y iftf  SHINN t 

Q. 	And how' about-when, ,you were in the Service? 

	

16 	did they -ever say to you the- program for the day is so and 

so? ' 

	

Ig.: 
	 ',4k • 	X 491,,,4 know if they ,used that woad in the 

	

19: 	,Service. 

	

. 	 q 	Lou never heard the word "program' in the 

	

zI 	Service? 

	

22 
	 A. • Well, I could. have.. You, see, live heard the 

-r 

	

23 
	word in.the English vocabulary, you see, the spoken 

	

24 
	 you.knipw. Z i vie heard the word "programs" 

• 
411.: SHINN:. No farther cross. 25 

Vint= COURT -: Mr 'ganarek4  any questions? fi 
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12 436 

2 

RECROSS-:EXAM/NAp:Olt 

	

4 	BY Mk. KTAREK:. 

Mr. Flynn,, you speak English well enough. Xou 

Can spell these words like "program" .and so forth, right? 

Van not :as capable o 	do a very 

SQ0d j-oh. Of it, but 1 understand .English asweli as I do. 

	

9'- 	 •14 	Well„ then, Mr. ,rlynn,. 	 when 

	

to, 	Mr. Shinn just a couple of minutes ago asked you abOut .  

threats at the time you. went to visit Fir, 14.F8nst.)n in the 

*a, WtLY did you, mention the .Barker Ranch, Mr. Flynn?' 

- t•• .That .has nothing to. do, -- we are talking about threats . 
in connection with this trial and you know it. 

	

15 	• 	• 	A 	Because we discusted that, Ina and Mac. tutsoll, 

	

/6 	• when•Ve -- When I was. up there at jail. And x. mentioned 

	

n 	to him that I had you see, this is the conversation that 

	

. is 	'Mr. Shinn was Asking me, if I had any type 'of conversation 

19,  - *with Mr. Manson.. And I discussed, You 'know, the tit* of 

	

. •o 	thetjarker Ranch with Mr. Manson. 

21 • Q 	But, Mr. Flynn, you knoW very well, Sitting 

	

2z 	there in that 'witness- stand, that the threats that we're 

	

23 	taIkiug about have to do with threats since Mr. Manson's 

24_ ,  • been- arrested ant have nothing to do whatsoever with. the 

	

25 	BOX4ter 40:4Ch•. YOu know that. 

	

:26. 
	

MRS 	 Itt  a a compound question, argumentativ 
„ 

t 	: • 
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also a .misstatement.,. your '11Onor. 

.'THE COURT:' -Sustained. 

BY MR.. XANAREX: 

• 4 	Nov, lir. Shinn asked you -- now, 	withdraW 

that. 'I'll ask you. 

At the title you visited Mr. 'Hanson in the jail, 

that was tato than. the time that you say you got:these 

threats', right? 

	

A 	Some of the threats yea. 

• We )4 	talking. about — all right, .Let me  

ask you: 

After this casai after '14r. Manson was. arrested, 

between. the time that Sr.. Hanson ,was arrested .and the time 

that you visited him in the jail, you say you :got threats, 

right?' 

A • Right. 

Aud when yzu visited him in the jail you walked 

	

„into 	'-on your own. two feet, right? 

	

A 	Well, 

	

Q. 	Did you., walk — 

	

A 	Yes, yea.. 

All, righte. Did you sign a piece of paper 

• Vherein' you became a Visitor 1i the County Jaiil 

Yes. 

Aitd,yi;u knew you were -.coming -down there to 

tali tp 'Mr.' 'Manson, right? „ 
„ 

4 	 w • 	. 

A t 	
. 

2 

4 

.9' 

10 

' 	11. - 

12 

.14 

is

16 

17 

'a 
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23 
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• 2 

4 

5. 

- 8 

10 

1.1 

12 

34 

3,5 

[6 

• 17 

18- 

A 	Yes, Yes. 

Q 	And that was after the date that you say you 

got these, threats, :right? 

_Would you repeat that last question? 

Be glad -to, Mr. ?lynxt, 

• You don't understand the last question? 

WOuld you repeat it? I didn't hear you too well. 

Q 	All right. DO you 'have .a problem. with your -ears? 

"A 

q Pardon? 

A 	Nil. X. just didn't hearryour too well, you see. 
. 

• I see. 

Now, lir. riynn3  is it fair statement 'that you 

consider yourself to be an actor? ,Right? 

BUOI.IOSIt Asked and answered, your Honor. 

TIE .00Uni Overruled. 

' BUOLIOSI: 'Beyond the scope. -of redirect, also. 

Tklg 'WITNESS: May I answer? 

%TIE COURT: Sustained on that-zround.- 

' LY xa. ra.amtExt 

rlynn*  when you sit there on the: vattiess. 

stand, is your state of mind, such that. some part of what 

you are telling us here has to-do with your desire to act 

as you Are sitting on, that ,witness stand? is that right? 

'BUGLIOSI.: Same. objection. 

THE COURT:. Overruled. 
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Do you, understand the questiont 

'TM WITNESS* No, sir. 

BY MR. ICANAREKt 	 • 

You ,dory'' t, understand. that question?. 

A - Woad .you repeat itt 

* 14.r. Flynn,. 'when a question is asked of you. that 

"tt think ma not help the prodecution in this ease 

BUGL-Ton: Oh, stop .arguing. 

IONAREK: Your _Honor he' s :Interrupting 

BUGLIOST: 	•quiet. 

TNE COURT: Mr. Buglioai, now, I'm not going to warn 

you again-, Sir. 

BUOLIOSII What' .a he doing, your Honor?' He y s 

accusing. .me of something and I don't. like it., 

TNE COURT: .Approach the bench. - 

141k1 	 1 am not going to take it. I've had it 

.up. to here. 

(The following proceedings Were had at the bench 

outside the hearing of the junt*) 

141k. BUGLIOSI.: Dia not going to be accused a a capital 

Offense by. this guy day in and .day out: 

THE 'COURT: That's absurd. You interrupted 'kit. 

ganarek. You made outrageous statements in front of the 

juty,sXtex. Itve warned you time, and time again. 

:X find you in direct contempt of eouit and 

fine you; 

4 • 
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:22 

 

23 

24 
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12;440" 

BUGLXOSI: Would the Court read whet he said that 

caused me to make that remark? Would the Court ,have the 

ieporter read back what he said front of the jury? 

THEt. COURT.: That 	be .  enough. 

BUGLIOSI; Can X ask the court to have the 

.reporter - 

',111$ COURT; - 5Q,. 	;1181i081-, ot orke night ;n the  
ounty' 

• MR. BUGLIOSI: YOur Honor,. May:  I ask the CoOrt to 

have the. reporter read back what 'he said that prompted -that 
•t 

remark"? ,Yould the.  Court grant .me that? Just to- have the 

,reporter read back, yhat ibir., Itanerek said? 

1 

.4  

COURT,: I don' t care what he said. It doesn't 

:justify., whim you 	 • ;- t• 

• .4.  MR. BUGLIOS1: 1  If' he accuses me- of things in, frOnt 

of thHis jury 	r. • 
THE COURT: Ile didn't accuse you of itnything. 

^ 	• 

BUGLIO$1: :gay I have. :that read back? Would the 

court grant, me, that courtesy? 
Tag COURT: You .will have a transcript, Mr. BugliOsi, 

of the entire proceeding. 

ME. BUGLIOSI; Yes, your Honor. But at this particu-

lar 'moment .right here, would the court have the reporter' 
read back that particular remark.? 

THE COURT: 'It isn't necessary. X know what he paid. 

BUGLIOSI: Your Honor -- 
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	 CODRT: Doesn't have.anything whatever to do with, 

what you said. 

Mk. A00141,0SIt If he makes a .statement like that -- 

Ta COURTI 	tug :cosi, X -don-' t want to 'hear any 

more. Do you understand me? 

Mk. BUGLIOSI: What about his making these remarks in 

front of the jury? What am, I supposed to do? let :him 

accuse me a things? 

TUE COURT: If you don't stop this, M. Bugliosi, 

am going to have to find you•in contempt again. I mean it, 

now. Let'.s get on, with this trial. 
• 

BUGLIOSI: 	want to do it, but he gets up in 
• 

front' of,;the- jury-'day in and day out and accuses me of 

stuff, 04, ve got -po ,sit there andr listen. 
• ' 

THE COURT: -.$50'is 	paid before 200 p.m.. this 

afternoon. 
• 

(WhiteU150n the. proceedings were resumed before 
P 	 1 

the jury in open court.),  .e  

THE QOURT: The jury is'admonished to disregard the 

colloquy between counsel. 

Let's proceed. 

BY Mk. KANAREK: 

Q 	Mr.. Flynn; have you stated, Mr. Flynn, that 

because of the incidents of the killing that you participate 

in in thel/ietnem War, that this has affected your mind so 

that you roan' think you do& t really have any ability to • 

1 

3' 
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1 

2 
carry on your mental processes? Have you made those 

sta.tements,, M. Vlyon? 

MR. BUGLIOSX: Absurd lecture oh ,Mr. Kanarek." part, 

your Honor. 

TEIE COURT: Overruled. 

MR. XANAREk: It goes' to hi-S 

	

BUGLIOSI: 	s just 

triiE COURT: Mt. 

	

That'sMR. BUG`LIOSTc 	ah. improper question. it's 

•co.mpound. 	s argumentAtiVe. 

TIM „COURT: /4 you have an objection, sir, 'yotl stand 

up and make it in the usual legal form. 
„- • 

• ' 	.!f 4. on t'iiant any more colloquy from you or 
• 

comaienta.e • 
4) 	: 

, 	 0 	 '% 	 4.  

	

, . . : 	 Nora,.- 	plash.: that;, sir. .., ,_ . 

The jury is admcniished Co disregard Mr. .Sugliosi' 

	

' COMMent El'• 	
• . _ 

Do you. haute, the quelSti:Oft IA. :Mind; Mr. :Flynn? i. 
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I 

7-1 
• . 

2._ 

3 

4 
Have you made these Statements, sir, or haven't 

-6 
	you? 

• ,THE WITNESS3' 1 4c;n4t4  recall making,,a statement like 

= that, but I could have, you see., at one. time 6r other. 

Would you tell us the statement 'that you could 

have made, Mr, Flynn? 

UNARM Q 	You could have? 

1111 
15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

12 
, 

MR. BUGLIOSI:' That is speCulative, your Honor, and 

ambiguous. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

THE WITNESS: What does that means:33r? 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, while the reporter 

was reading, x believe Mr. Dowd had his hand up, the 

alternate juror. 

KR. DQWD; I just wanted her to re-read it. I couldn't 

hear when she re-read the question. 

THE COURT: When you had 'your hand up, she was reading 

the question. 

Did you hear the witness' answer? 

MR. DOWD: Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. 

;26 
	

MR. KANAREK: Gl, 	Directing your attention to 

THE WITNESS: He didn't finish it, sir. 

THE COURT': Read the question. 

(The question was read by the reporter.) 

THE COURT: You may answer.' 

I 
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• 

.7 

12 

la 

14 • 

your state of mind and your thinking, Mr. Flynn, 

Have the events that you participated in in 

the Viet-Nam war affected your state of mind, your thinking? 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Ambiguous. State of mind as to what? 

It is ,too broad a question, yOur Honor. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

MR. KANAREK: 	Have you, Mr. Flynn, directing 

your attention now to the time you have been,  at the Spahn 

Ranch*  have you stated, VI". Flynn, that because of your 

experiences, the killing that .you did in the Viet Nam war, 

because of those experiences', you dont know what is .going 

on around you? 

Have you made statements to that effect? 

Well, I don't know' how to answer you. 

I don't understand the question. 

You don't understand that question? 

No. 

MR: KANAREK: May it be read, your Honor? 

Maybe if the reporter reads it, he, will under- 

17 

' 

stand it. 

THE COURT: Read the question. 

(The question was read by the reporter.) 

THE WITNESS: Well, I could have made statements to 

that effect, you see. But to the length of time, you see, 

in the length of'time„ you see "" tan / talk? 

2O 

When I came back from Viet-Nam, I felt 	I 26 
r 

questioned myself a lot, you know. 'I. felt that I entered 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19- 
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24. 

25 

26 

HaVe you finished, Ni', Flynn? KANAREK: Q 

1 	Yet. 

7-3 

3 

4 

7 

"4 

0 

10 

12 

another face, you know. But I don't know if 'I made those 

statements to someone at the ranch Or something like that, 

.you 

I donft want to discuss Viet-Nam with you, 

TiM COURT; Ask your next question,. Mr. Kanarek. 

Now, when yOu say you •entered-another world, 

Mr, Flynn, what do you mean by that? , 

L 	I.mean that youslAind II:MOnths and 29 days 

in, a swamp where everybody Is dresseckgreqh, paints their, 

face green, lives in .a green world; and then when you come 

badk here to the States, you get off the:  lane and yOu see 

all these lights arid, alb. these people, you know, with 

blonde hair, you know. It is just hard to cope with, ybu 

know. It ust hits you hard, you. know. It is Just totally 

different frol what you are or have been through. 

It is just like that, you know. It is hard to 

accept when you come back, you know. It is hard to accept 

when you come back. 
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4 	Mr. Flynn, is it a fair statement -, now, I 

am referring to your" use of the words "cope with" --

when you say "cope with," what do you mean by that, Mr. 

Well, to accept it, you knew, and adapt yourself, 

you know. 

	

7 	 It is like to accept it'and to adapt yourself. 

'0 Like going_ froi here to China, yOu know, and sitting down, 

9 and everybody is talking Chinese, You see, it is a different 

10 . world$ 'It is two different worlds, you know. 

	

zt 	 There ie no relation, Viet-Warn and these parts 

Or the worlds  'There is no relation, no,  relation between 

the two,.you know: 

	

14 	4 	Have you finished? 

L 	Yes. . 

	

. 16 	 4 :And you have stated, Mr. Flynn, you sa' people. 

17 with_ long hair when you came back. You saw people: with 

long hair. 

ma. BUGLIWIt Blonde hairi,. 

	

20 	 THE WITNESS: I said blonde' 4ir: 

. You know, all thia; When you are over there, 

. 22  all you Sep is plople running around with,blaCk:uniforms, 

you know, and people wearing ireen and black: "ciniforMs, 

you.seei, You see this, you know, and then wtien yeittaule 

back, you know, all these people, you know, they wear 

different oolors of pants and diffeent colors of shirts, 

2 

s. 
4 

6 

10 • 
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and different colors of lights up there. 

There YOU don't see no lights except if some- . 

body bows, up a mine, yoU know, or something like that. 

The people, they smile and everything, you know. 

Uwe yoUfinished„Or. Flynn? 

Yes. 

4 	Since you have been back, is it a fair statement,p 

Mr, Flynn, that you:have been nervous and Upset ,— is that a 

fair Statement ,- because of your experiende in the Viet-lam 

war? 

Well, if think, Ob0ut it„ you know} I can, say 

that Ogn thins bQ t 	yoti know„ knowing that it is . 

is going:  to be the s4me; you. know14.4.11  I keep thin444,about 
' 	 , 

w • 	 ; 

15 	 o, I stay activei• Yiott PloW,,, That -is; why,  I . 
;! , 	, 	f 	t . 	t 	• 	,,' 	, 	... ' 

16. like,  to stay active, you know, and do hard work, 'you know. 

V It keepe"Me_away from thinkingOoht it.44 , ,  * ' '' c 
,r .', r .4 ., 

18- 	4 	'lave you finitthed'that answer, Mr, Flynn? 

	

A. 	Yes. 

20, 	4 	- N0w, Mr. Flynn, directing your attention to 

21 the.tiMe that you were at the Spahn Ranch. 

22 	 , 	• Yes, 

24 In this period of 	Mr, Flynn, is it a 

:24 fair statement that a lot of what went on around you was 

4 • like it was being done in Chinese? 

261 	 Is that a fair statement? 

It 	it . 
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1 	. 	It Was a new place when I got tb SpahnIa Ranch, 

2 you, know, 'the environment was more suitable than the city, 

3 you know, so I.choosed Spahn's Ranch, you know. It was More 

of a western,,you know, western peopleb goodcountry people. 

Nice people in Chatsworth. 

6 	 Nice people at the $pahn Ranch? 

Yes. 

8 

. 9 

10 

12 

 

4 	, 

4. 

' 	'• 
; • 

13 

14, 

4 

15 

16.  

= 

• 18  

34. 

20 

21 •  

,23 

24 

25 

26.  

• 1 	- 

' 
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Q 	And'is it a fair statement that during this 

-period of time while you were at the'Spahn. Ranchf . a lot 

'of what went on about 	that is, the words that were 

stated and the things you heard .-- were la* .Chinese, to 

you?' ;s that 'a .fair statement?. 

COURT: That is ambiguous.' 

• MR. ICANAREK: pardons- ' 

THE 60M...rt It is ambiguous. Sustained. 

• D'Y' R. KANAREK: 

• 

I 

2 

3 

4 

a. 

6 

7 

• When you Used the word 41Chinesen 	you 10,000: 

you used it a few moments ago, lir. Flynn 

A„ yes. 

• 1. 	 14114t 414 you mean when you used the word 

a 

9 

' '10 

12 

13 

S 
• 

11/ 	When I : used the word- Chinetie., t  ,used the word 

Chinese for coping.;  yOu knoWl .  You see, used, it with 

• toping, you know:. 	 ,you knor4,0  -2 . 1. 

15 

16 

We used it in relation with the conversation 

aboUt Vietnam.. When You7.c6me,beOlt, from. 4 plate, like that 

well, you just 11.ave to tope, yOu know', and you adapt 

yourself to the different world, the part of the world that 

you cOme-  to, you, see. You have to adapt yourself to • 

the different. part of the world that yoU come .44 you see. • 

Taig COURT; You, haVe answered the question, 

Ask' your next. question. 	' 

19 

-20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• ,2$ 
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7b-2 

4 

t • 

7 

1.0 

11 

12 

• 13: 

1.4. • 

VI MR. Kilian; 	" 

-q 	N.r. 'Flynn, is it a fair statement that ai3 far 

.agt your thinking. process, the things that go on -in your.  

mind; that you have had difficulty in adapting yourself 

since you have been back from Vietnam? 

THE WITNESS; YOur Honor, I can answer that question 

a. lot •of ways, 

THE' COURT: You, don't understand the question? 

THE WITNESS: :No, 

THE COURT: All right. 

amt 446110 to the witness, Mr* Xan  arek. • 

RefraMe your question. 

MR* ICANARES-:: -Certainly, your Honor. 

, ifaY ask you this,. Mr. Flynn: When did you 

15 

17 

19 

44: 	20" 

.21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

come tiack:- from:"Vietnam? . 
A 	I got 	the,S6rVice 7' it 

$1 	And frog'' 67 tt:)the present time, is" it a 
• • 	 , 	. 

fair statement thitt 'you -Unite had -dittidulty in adapting 

yourself to your surroundings-.here: -in: the United StateS? 
; 	-•-‘ 	; 

A 	Ix a way I have, you
F 
 see, I have found 

difficulties, you know, accepting, you see, and trying to 

reset. my  values* 	just stay active, you know., I stay 

active. I stay active. 

Q 	Have YOU finished)  }fr. Flynn? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, your purpose in" stayingactive, Mr. Flynn, 
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o that 'you won! '5, have to do any thinking? 
• 11 

- is that a fait statement? 

• do thinking when X "am active, you see, 
:1 	••‘:- 

:tot 'what . Vgitre ,;313r choughts to, you know, you See to 
• 

whatiVer has vaine,..iy6Ar see to 'iccipti, ,yob. know. So, . 

if I produce,' you:see, ;if ,-.74 iatay act,tve, to ,produce, you 

see, to 4o sor e`thirig ' for 	dike votkiiiiif  rc a 'work, let' s 

say, and you get paid you joznoW,itO that s why I stay 

active. I am not, you know, thinking about things that I 

don"•t want to think about, but the-  things that X an doing 

while I am, active„ you See. I concentrate on the work. that 

I do, yob. see. 

• 12 

18 

15 

• 

16 

zz 

. 18 

19 

+• 20  

21 

22 

.fts: 

24 

25- 

25". 

12,451  

is So that you can be occupied physically so- you don't*  

2 hive to do ,any thinking; you don't want, to do any thinking 

8 -about what you experienced in Vietnam, -and all the killing 
4 • 	that: ic0.1, 'did; is that correct?. 

Anostime:a. a Fact not in. evidence. 

THE 'COURT: Sustained. 

'7  7. py 	IONAREHC4. 

8 	 it a fact, Mt. Flynn, that your staying 

9 active, physically active, keeping your body" -moving and 

10 your arms moving and 'your legs moving, and twisting your 

. body' -and 'doing the Various things physically that you do, 
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18. 

19 

'20. 

21 

22 

24 ,  

'24,  

Ilk 

12,4$2. ' 

4. 	And while yoU have been aotive you have been 

concentrating on. the physical activity, like the bailing 

of hay and all of :that, is that a fair statement? Your 

thinkifit is directed tb these physical activities you, have 

been engaged in/ 

Yes. 

And is it a, fair statement, Mr. Plinn„ that you 
s 	' 	• 

have a "feeling of, guilt because. of the killing that you did 

in the yiet-Nam war? 

MR. BUGLIOSI; Assumes *fact not in evidende; also 

irrelevant. 	 ; 

COURT.y4 qt4n4i 

BY 14.11,..KANARM.': Wen.„,(4r.'.Flynn, :thinking now, 
, 	 • 

Mr.. Flynn, of *before,, before you' .earned that 	Mansbn 

was arrested 	I'm not noW,tW14ipg aboUt Augas.OhelI6th, 
• 

1969, but sometime ip 'the latter part of 1969 -- thiniting 

bf*that time, at some tiMelT011::heard Mr.; MansOn'w0 arrested, 

right? 

A. 	Yeah, Lheard he was arreeted.,. 

Q 	Now, between the time that you first saw- 

Mr. Manson 'until the time that you beard he was arrested, 

like, maybe, in November :oaf *ember of 1969,„ you had no 

reasbn Whatsoever,' 'Mr. Flynnl  to remember 	yOu had no 

reason to put in yoUr mind any..meMory of the things that 

you have teStified to from thiS witness stand; is that 

correct?.  . 

R. KANAREK: Tot) broad .a qUestion. Too brOad 

• 
'4 

5 

6 
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12,453  
question. 

THE COURT: Ambiguous. Sustained. 

BY MR. KANAREK: You have told us, Mr. Flynn, 

that from the time, certainly, that you first saw 

Mr. Manson, Atil even the present time, you are engaging in 

physical activities to keep your mind away from other 

thoughts; is that right? 

From other thoughts than what? 

From thoughts concerning the Viet-Nam war. 

Well, could you tell me -- the only time that 

I think about these things, you know, is when they are 

brought up to me, you see. Like, you bring it up to me 

and I think about it, you see. And if I was to give it any 

thought, you know, you know, outside of this court, you 

know, then, you know, I'd give it thought out of this 

court and I accep, you know, whatever thought I give it. 

You see? So -- 

THE COURT: We will recess at this time. 

Have you completed your answer? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. We will recess at this time. 

Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with 

anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the case 

until it is finally submitted to you. 

The Court will recess until 2:00 p.m. 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken to reconvene at 

2:00 p.m., same day.) 
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